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NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING (NRS 241)

NOTICE ISHEREBY GIVEN THAT STARTING AT 10:00 A.M., THURSDAY MAY 6, 2021,
THE COMMISSION ON PEACE OFFICER STANDARDS AND TRAINING WILL HOLD A
REGULARLY SCHEDULED MEETING AT THE ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICE OF THE
NEVADA PEACE OFFICER STANDARDS AND TRAINING, 5587 WA PAI SHONE AVE.,
CARSON CITY, NV 89701. COMMISSIONERS MAY APPEAR TELEPHONICALLY.

EMERGENCY COVID-19 NOTICE:

COMMISSION MEETING WILL BE CANCELLED AND RESCHEDULED IF TOO MANY
MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC ATTEND IN PERSON AND THE COMMISSION IS UNABLE TO
ENSURE PROPER COVID-19 PROTOCOLS INCLUDING SOCIAL DISTANCING
REQUIREMENTS (6 FEET DISTANCE) IMPOSED BY GOVERNOR SISOLAK.

MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC ARE INVITED TO SUBMIT WRITTEN PUBLIC COMMENT
WHICH WILL BE SUBMITTED INTO THE RECORD OF THE PUBLIC MEETING.

The agenda will include the following items. The Commission, at their discretion, may take items
out of order, combine two or more agenda items for consideration, and remove an item from the
agenda or delay discussion relating to an item on the agenda at any time. A request to have an
item on the agenda heard out of order shall be made to the Commission’s secretary prior to the
commencement of the meeting. Prior to the commencement or conclusion of a contested case or
a quasi-judicial proceeding that may affect the due process rights of an individual the Commission
may refuse to consider public comment. See NRS 233B.126.

I. REGULARLY SCHEDULED MEETING AGENDA ITEMS

1. DISCUSSION, PUBLIC COMMENT. AND FOR POSSIBLE ACTION.
Approval of minutes from the February 22, 2021 regularly scheduled POST Commission
Meeting

2. INFORMATION Executive Director’s report.
a.  Training Division
b.  Standards Division
c.  Administration

3. DISCUSSION, PUBLIC COMMENT, AND FOR POSSIBLE ACTION.
Discussion on hiring, certification and annual training requirements for basic certificate
applicants who are in a command or executive level position.







4. DISCUSSION, PUBLIC COMMENT. AND FOR POSSIBLE ACTION.
Hearing pursuant to NAC289.290(1)(e) on the revocation of Blake Read (formerly with
the Nevada Department of Corrections) certification(s) based upon Gross Misdemeanor
convictions.

5. DISCUSSION, PUBLIC COMMENT, AND FOR POSSIBLE ACTION.
Hearing pursuant to NAC289.290(1)(e) on the revocation of Allan R. Strand (formerly with
the Lyon County Sheriff’s Office) certification(s) based upon Gross Misdemeanor
convictions.

6. DISCUSSION, PUBLIC COMMENT, AND FOR POSSIBLE ACTION.
Request from the Las Vegas Metropolitan Police Department for an Executive Certificate
for their employee Captain Daniel Bledsoe.

7. DISCUSSION, PUBLIC COMMENT. AND FOR POSSIBLE ACTION.
Request from the Sparks Police Department for an Executive Certificate for their employee
Chief Chris Crawforth.

8. DISCUSSION, PUBLIC COMMENT, AND FOR POSSIBLE ACTION.
Request from the Nevada Department of Public Safety for an Executive Certificate for their
employee Major James T. Simpson.

9. DISCUSSION, PUBLIC COMMENT, AND FOR POSSIBLE ACTION.
Request from the Carson City Sheriff’s Office for an Executive Certificate for their
employee Captain Earl Mays IlI.

10. PUBLIC COMMENTS
The Commission may not take action on any matter considered under this item until the matter is
specifically included on an agenda as an action item.

11. DISCUSSION, PUBLIC COMMENT., AND FOR POSSIBLE ACTION.
Schedule upcoming Commission Meeting

12. DISCUSSION, PUBLIC COMMENT., AND FOR POSSIBLE ACTION.
Adjournment.

A notice of this meeting has been posted in compliance with NRS241.020 before 9:00am on the third
working day before the meeting at the following locations:

POST Administrative Offices, Carson City
Carson City Sheriff’s Office, Carson City
Elko Police Department, Elko
Las Vegas Metropolitan Police Department, Las Vegas
http://post.nv.gov
http://notice.nv.gov

NOTE: We are pleased to make reasonable accommodations for members of the public who are disabled and wish to attend the meeting. If
special arrangements for the meeting are necessary, please notify the Commission on Peace Officer Standards and Training at 5587 Wa
Pai Shone Avenue, Carson City, Nevada 89701 or call Kathy Floyd at (775) 687-7678, Ext. 3335, no later than 2 working days prior to
the meeting.


http://post.nv.gov/
http://notice.nv.gov/
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STATE OF NEVADA

COMMISSION ON PEACE OFFICER STANDARDS AND TRAINING

A Regularly Scheduled Meeting of the Commission

on Peace Officer Standards and Training was held on Monday,

February 22nd, 2021 commencing at 10:03 a.m. at 5587 Wa Pai

Shone Avenue, Carson City, Nevada.

COMMISSIONERS:

Jason Soto, Chairman

Kelly McMahill Ty Trouten
Kevin McKinney George Togliatti
Michael Allen Tim Shea

Rhonda Adams Russ Niel

STAFF:
Kathy Floyd, POST
Mike Jensen, Attorney General®s Office

Mike Sherlock, POST F

TRANSCRIBED BY: Janovia Harris
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PROCEEDINGS

CHAIRMAN SOTO: Good morning. Chief Jason Soto. I™m
going to call this meeting to order it. It is February 22nd,
2021 at 10:03 hours. I™m going to now turn this over real quick
to Kathy Floyd for information on legal postings and open
meetings compliances.

KATHY FLOYD: Good morning. This meeting has been posted
in compliance with NRS241.020. It"s physically been posted at
the POST administration here Carson City, Carson City Sheriff"s
Office in Carson City, ElIko Police Department in Elko, Las Vegas
Metropolitan Police Department in Las Vegas and i1t"s been
electronically posted at post.nv.gov and notice.nv.gov.

CHAIRMAN SOTO: Thank you very much. For now, 1°11 go
ahead and do a roll call. I*1l start with myself. Jason Soto,
Reno PD, and onto the next Sheriff Mike Allen.

SHERIFF ALLEN: I"m here.

CHAIRMAN SOTO: Chief Ty Trouten.

CHIEF TROUTEN: Present.

CHAIRMAN SOTO: Chief Tim Shea.

CHIEF SHEA: 1°m here.

CHAIRMAN SOTO: Chief Rhonda Adams. You on Chief Adams?

CHIEF ADAMS: Yes, I am. I didn’t know if the phone was

saying that i1f 1t was an automated system or not. So

sorry.

CHAIRMAN SOTO: No worries. We got you. Chief Russ Niel.
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CHIEF NIEL: Here.

CHAIRMAN SOTO: Director George Togliatti.

DIRECTOR TOGLIATTI: Here.

CHAIRMAN SOTO: Chief Kevin McKinney.

CHIEF MCKINNEY: Here.

CHAIRMAN SOTO: Chief Kelly McMahill Okay. All right. It
looks like everybody"s here minus one, and we"re going to go on
to Item Number 1, Discussion Public Com -- Oh, wait, no, I™m
sorry. We also have one recognized, from POST. So, we have Mike
Sherlock from POST and Kathy —

MIKE JENSEN: and Mike Jensen with the Attorney General®s
office.

CHAIRMAN SOTO: Alright, so we got POST here. We’re
covered. Item Number 1, Discussion, Public Comment, and For
Possible Action. Approval of minutes from the November 17th,
2020 regularly Scheduled POST Commission Meeting. Are there any
comments from that meeting from any of the commissioners? Any
public comments? Seeing as though there’s none, 1°m looking for
a motion to approve the minutes.

CHIEF MCKINNEY: 1 make a motion to approve the minutes
from the November 17, 2020 commission meeting.

CHAIRMAN SOTO: We have a motion from McKinney. Do I have a
second?

SHERIFF ALLEN: Mike Allen, 1711 second.
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CHAIRMAN SOTO: A motion and a second, all those in favor
say aye.

COMMISIONERS: Aye.

CHAIRMAN SOTO: Opposed?

CHIEF MOLINA: Louis Molina.

CHAIRMAN SOTO: Thanks Chief, we got you. Okay. Motion
carries unanimously. Item Number 2 Executive Director Report.
I’m going to turn 1t over to Mr. Sherlock.

MIKE SHERLOCK: All right, just real quick, just a
quick, short update. Mike Sherlock for the record, what®s going
on with POST, in our training division we are now in our third
Academy class since the beginning of the pandemic. Of course,
we"re utilizing all the virus protocols that are recommended and
so far, knock on wood, we®"ve only had one positive test. No
symptoms over the course of three Academy classes. Our goal 1s
to get these new officers through basic training and back to
their agencies and communities where they“"re needed most. Over
on training, we do have now scheduled management, supervisor,
and basic instructor development classes for the year. These
fill up quickly and can be found on our website. Again, our goal
is to get these scheduled and available, on a regular basis. We
really have seen demand increase In those areas and we"re trying
to keep up. In the standard division with the pandemic and now
the legislative session we"re seeing extreme delays iIn getting

our new regulations back, but hopefully those will come soon.
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We"l1l1 be able to present them. We are currently sending out
notices of non-compliance for those officers who we show have
not completed their annual maintenance training. Right now,
believe 1t or not, we have about 240 officers statewide that we
show 1s out of compliance from about 15 different agencies. Now
you know the fact that we show that they“re out of compliance
doesn®t necessarily mean they haven®"t done the training. They
just haven™t reported to us. Probably, the most frustrating for
us i1s we currently ask employing agencies to serve the non-
compliant employees. Just today we have a few of these back to
us, these serving of their noncompliance, where the agency says
they"re unable to serve the employee. Frankly, 1f the employer
doesn®t know where their peace officer employee is, I"m not sure
how POST can find them, but we®re working on that at this point,
and hopefully we"ll get there In terms of compliance. At this
point, we will likely look at the July meeting to address any
remaining out of compliance officers at that point. And of
course, we"re taking into consideration the pandemic and those
sorts of things but, hopefully we"ll get there. In terms of the
legislative session, we are tracking a whole host of bills. |
will try to keep the commissioners up to date on those bills
that directly affect POST, just for your own information in any
way. And that®"s about i1t for POST.

CHAIRMAN SOTO: All right. Any comments from any

commissioners on the report? Any public comments? Okay. We"re
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going to move on to Item number 3, Discussion, Public Comment,
and for Possible Action Discussion on Hiring Certifying and
Annual Training Requirements for Command and/or Executive Level
Staff. 1"m going to turn this over to Mike Sherlock for an
explanation.

MIKE SHERLOCK: Mike Sherlock for the record, So, this
seems to come up quite regularly. We have again, had a few
inquiries regarding the hiring, via our reciprocity, process of
command level staff for agencies. The biggest issue seems to be
the physical fitness test. And, at least In these agencies mind
the ability to bring on those who they believe to be the best
candidate, despite the fact that they can"t pass the PPFT
physical fitness test. And of course, they don®"t want to send
them through a full basic Academy. I know in prior commissions
makeup, that the commission has been reluctant to forego in any
way the PPFT requirement. So as a result, 1°ve often said that
iT an agency truly believes that person Is in necessity, one
option is to bring them In as a non-peace officer. That said,
our current certificate structure includes a requirement to
demonstrate the physical ability to complete those critical
tasks that were identified for each category of peace officer in
the state of Nevada. So, when we were looking at certification,
we were saying at the moment of certification, that peace
officer has the ability to handle those critical physical tasks.

IT the commission is interested in creating a system or one
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person must demonstrate that ability and receive a basic
certificate and another applicant doesn"t have to demonstrate
that, then clearly that would be detrimental to the integrity of
our certification process. Now, I will say some States do have a
two-tier system. Though, if we went that way would certainly
increase staff workload and I would leave that to the commission
to consider, but understand, I believe that if we"re, If we"re
able to maintain the integrity, we would need a validation study
for critical tasks that make In the arena of command staff and
develop a test that, meets that validated study and at that
point, then we would need a certificate that i1s specific to
command staff and would prohibit that person from moving, say
from command staff to patrol at a different agency, which of
course is our issue right now. If we issue someone a basic
certificate, they can go work any position that"s a peace
officer position In the state, and that"s our concern from
staff"s perspective. So, | know this was just something that
some had asked to have on the agenda for discussion, and 1°11
leave kind of that background and leave it up to you Chief, for
any comments.

CHAIRMAN SOTO: Thank you, Mr. Sherlock yeah, 1 know
this i1s something that I know we"ve had discussions on in the
past and 1 think that there"s some challenge, that has been
expressed by different agencies in terms of, really, it kind of

comes down to the state of policing today and all the change and
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over the turnover that you"re seeing at not only line level in
policing, but also in executive staff a lot of people moving
around and one specific case that was brought to my attention
was somebody who had a good 25 to 30 years in law enforcement,
but he didn"t have the reciprocity because he had been dormant
for quite some time. We wanted to look at one of our agencies in
our state and there were some challenges there in terms of what
the requirements were. Now I"m not here to just to speak for or
against 1t. I"m just saying, | know that there®"s some challenge,
especially when you"re talking about executive level positions.
To get them to go to an Academy or some type of setting like
that seems a little bit ridiculous when you®"ve got 30 years of
exemplary service behind you. I just don®"t know what the answer
is. 1 thought I1*d bring it to this board and see what their
thoughts were. And anybody wants to weigh in on that? Feel free.
Because 1™m sure i1t"s much different in a city setting than
maybe a rural setting or vice versa. So, | wanted to get some
thoughts of some of our commissioners to see what their thoughts
were on that.

SHERIFF ALLEN: This is Mike Allen for the record, I know
that even if 1 take a lateral entry level or a lateral
applicant, 1 still mandate that they pass the physical agility
part of the POST standards. Number one, we"ve all been iIn this
business now a long time and we"ve all seen those ones, people

that can barely get in and out of a car, and all of a sudden
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what happens iIs now you®"re getting insurance claims levied
against you because they can"t get in and out of the car because
of back issues or whatnot. So, | make sure they even can pass
the physical agility part of that. I"m just thinking, | guess
for myself, 1f I brought a command level person in, would 1
expect that they be able to forego some of this. Academically, |
think 1s one thing, but I think the physical agility would be
something else. Just thinking off the top of my head right now,
would they be able to if they had to take some sort of
enforcement, make it through that, that type of activity? 1
think, 1 don"t have a problem with the academics as much as 1 do
as a physical part of the job.

CHIEF SHEA: Tim Shea here. From a person that came from
out of state and had to come here and take the physical agility
test, | don"t think anybody®s taken i1t. 1 was over 60 when I
took 1t and passed 1t. So, 1"m not looking at 1t from the
standpoint of somebody who couldn®t pass i1t, but somebody who
did, and as 1 look at executive positions around the country,
rarely have | ever seen a requirement that you pass our state"s
entry-level test for line level police officer, when you"re
going to be the chief of police. ITf you"re going to get hired in
Oakland, California, I don"t believe you have to go and run
around a track and do pushups and sit-ups. And, | think that we
should take a look at what we"re really hiring and why would we

require someone who"s going to run? Reno police department from
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out of state have to run around a track because in most of these
departments, you®"re not going to see the chief of police out
there doing law enforcement activity and he"s coming from a
place where he®s been doing law enforcement activity, and 1It"s
no different than an internal person who hasn®"t taken a physical
agility test in 35 years. So, why does the outside person have
to take 1t? And the inside person does not? | don"t see what
value we get. We"re looking for people to run agencies, not
people to go out and push patrol cars around on the street. And
I think, from a person has had to let people go from the process
because they couldn®t, they missed a run by a second, one
second, It seems crazy to me that we dumped people out because
they couldn®t do one thing at a hundred percent because there is
no way to have anything less than a hundred percent. Everything
must be a hundred percent.

CHAIRMAN SOTO: One of the challenges that was brought
to my attention in addition to some of the discussion that we"ve
had here today, and maybe Mr. Sherlock can shed some light on
it, 1s the time. So, If an agency goes with an outside hire and
he, or she doesn"t meet reciprocity and we have to get them up
to speed, so to speak, the time to do that in an Academy setting
IS pretty extensive, and are those same requirements iIn place
for an executive? | guess that"s —

MIKE SHERLOCK: Mike Sherlock for the record, so, we"re

talking two different things here. So, iIf they“ve been out of
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policing for more than 60 months, 1t’s as if they were never 1iIn
policing, right? So, they would have to go back to a basic
Academy under our current rules. In terms of the PPFT that"s a
reciprocity issue where they must pass our physical readiness
test as part of the reciprocity. Understand they have to pass it
either way. You"d have to pass it inside of an Academy or
outside the Academy when you do reciprocity. So, there"s two
things that 1 would say Chief Shea i1s the easiest way for me to
put this, Is we have jurisdiction over those that exercise peace
officer powers. If this position is not exercising peace officer
powers, there®s no reason for POST to get involved from my
perspective. On the other hand, understand that that our
certificates are a certificate that"s issued, in terms of PPFT,
based on at the moment of that certificate, they have the
physical ability to complete the critical tasks that were
established in a validated study. 1 would just caution that. I
don®"t want to put us in a position where that validated study
doesn"t apply, but again you could certainly create a two-tier
system i1f that"s the way you want it to go. Which again, some
States do have. You talked about California. There is a physical
component in California for command staff, and it is different
than line level. That is true. But again, i1t"s based on
validated studies for that position in terms of what those
critical physical tasks may be for that position. So, I™m

suggesting that if we went that way, we would have to do some
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sort of validated study. Because again, if you Issue someone a
basic certificate without completing those requirements, again,
I think it affects the integrity of our whole process, and we
won"t know i1f that person moves from your deputy chief position
to a patrol officer in Elko, and yet they have not met that
physical, demonstrated that physical ability to complete the
critical task of a patrol officer say or CAT I. So, that®s our
concern as staff 1s that we don"t, in any way affect the
integrity of that certification process.

CHIEF SHEA: Yeah. I understand Mike. My deal is with
this i1s that all of these people that we have to hire iIn these
executive positions all have to go through medical screening and
the medical screening process can have some things placed into
it. The POST physical, the heart and lung physical, we take
every year i1s fairly extensive and 1t"s two days, and they test
virtually everything. And I don"t know where we gain anything
from a guy who"s going to come and head an agency having to go
and run around a track versus that medical, because he®s already
a police officer. At some time in his career, 1 would assume
he*d already passed a physical agility test to become a patrol
officer or deputy sheriff. Now, 30 years later, he"s going to go
run an agency. He"s got to take a physical fitness test. He"s
already certified in another state, but a person in this state
who took the test 35 years ago doesn®"t, and he could be grossly

out of shape, and all he"s going to get is a medical screening
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by his hiring agency. So, I don®"t know why we need to keep i1t iIn
place for something that®s going to go and run an agency.
They"re not going to go and work patrol. 1 understand on patrol,
I don"t have any issues with the patrol part of i1t, but
executive leadership I think 1s a whole different -- and we were
cutting out quite large numbers of people over this physical
agility test. I"m it"s happened to me twice here trying to get
people.

CHIEF TROUTEN: Ty Trouten for the record, 1 understand
Chief Shea’s concerns, but 1 think 1t"s absolutely about the
executive leadership aspect. We preach nationally with law
enforcement about the need to stay In shape, the benefits of
stress reduction, the benefits for being able to handle the
tasks at hand and not resort higher uses of force. From my
perspective, | see It as a leadership issue and that"s -- how do
you expect your rank and file, the guy who hasn"t passed the PT
test in 35 years to give at any credence it they know that well,
once you reach a certain point, 1t"s not even critical. 1 guess
I"m, on the other standpoint, | would love to see a yearly PT
requirement. Even if it"s a graduated through age and so forth,
just to have that expectation. 1 also think back to a couple,
Items that were before this board and last roughly year where an
undersheriff was petitioning for an extension to meet the
requirements for the PT test, and it was because of they were

shorthanded. Well, when it was all said and done at 18 months,
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that individual still couldn™t do it because that individual had
not put forth any effort to prepare themselves to get in shape.
And so, I"m a firm believer that if you®"re going to be an
executive leader, you need to lead by example. I also think if
your dedication is to be that leader pay the price, it Is not a
high standard on this physical fitness agility, or the entirety
of the test. So, If they can"t do it on the physical side, I™m
not sure how they®"re going to do it on the mental or the
leadership side either. I guess I"m in favor of keeping it as
is.

MIKE SHERLOCK: Mike Sherlock for the record, and 1 may
have hijacked this into PPFT. Because, 1 think some of the
issues you had were more about the five-year issue.

CHAIRMAN SOTO: Well, it wasn"t an issue. It was
something that was brought to the attention and here®s where I1™m
going, 1T 1 have iInterest In hiring outside of my own agency,
and I*m only bringing this up because it"s happening more and
more. It just is. Around this nation it"s happening more and
more, and if 1 bring somebody in from (inaudible) from another
jurisdiction and they don"t have, or maybe they"re six years out
and so they don"t have that five-year. So, what you®"re saying is
they would have to have a new Academy under their belt to be
recognized as a peace officer iIn Nevada. So, then my question
is, if that"s the case, can 1, or anybody else as a chief or

sheriff, give them that training, 1 suppose, in a different type
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of setting and not put them in a classroom for six months when 1
need them in another capacity.

MIKE SHERLOCK: Mike Sherlock, for the record, so, we"d
have to look at that. Currently, there is no other way to do
that. It"s a minimum of 480 hours, which Is not high threshold
and | think the regulation requires that it"d be one continuous
program. So, currently there®s probably a way to do that we
could have. That an agency could submit for certification and
in-house Academy that meets that current structure. Yes. It
would have to meet those minimum.

CHAIRMAN SOTO: Similar to how we do a lateral Academy
now. It"s not In that exact same Academy setting. It"s more, iIn-
house specific to whatever agency it is that"s hiring that
lateral, at least In the city of Reno, it is. And it"s tailored
to those recruits that we"re trying to get out In an expeditious
fashion.

MIKE SHERLOCK: Yeah. Again, Mike Sherlock record,
unless the commission changes i1t as long as it fits those. So,
it has to be a minimum 480 hours has to be continuous. They have
to pass for instance, the PPFT within 16 weeks. ITf it meets all
those things, yeah. You could create your own executive Academy
and handle 1t from that perspective without changing the current
regulations from our perspective.

CHAIRMAN SOTO: Any other input from any of our

commissions?

Dictate Express Page 17




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

Commission on POST Meeting 03/07/2021

MIKE JENSEN: Can 1 just, this i1s Mike Jensen,
maybe just weigh in real quickly on this, because i1t is an issue
that®"s been around for a long time in terms of just dealing with
the physical standards. 1 was here when the bill was passed to
get the funding, to do the original validation study several
years ago. Prior to that, we, the commission had to borrow from
other States and we were in a pretty difficult position from a
legal defensibility standpoint. And that"s what 1 would add to
this discussion. It"s just that perspective of defensibility
when you, as a commission start to move away from the
validation, validation creates other ways to become certified.
It undermines it. And let me just give you an example. I mean
we"re involved in litigation right now, with an individual down
in Las Vegas who doesn"t believe that they should have to pass
the physical standards, and our validation study is a key piece
of evidence in that case, supporting the ability to have a
standard at the state level for physical standards for peace
officers. Where the arguments are, a lot of what you hear, which
are what? You have to run i1t a certain distance at this certain
time. That makes no sense. You don"t do that out in the fTields.
That doesn®"t relate to it. Well, the reality is when the
validation was done, it i1s related to 1t. | mean, the whole
standard i1s designed to be correlated to and predictive of,
that"s the legal standard. The ability to do the, the essential

functions of a peace officer. That"s what those standards are
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designed for, even though 1t doesn®"t seem like It sometimes when
you say you have to do so many pushups or some other task. But
that is what it"s designed for, to be able to show that you can
perform those at a minimum level. We"re not talking about the
best out there. We"re just talking, we had to set i1t at the
lowest level possible to be able to show that you can perform
the essential functions of a peace officer and I would just add
that to the extent that that you"re looking at lessening it, or
even doing away with that when i1t comes to requiring someone who
might be doing peace officer duties, that"s going to potentially
undermine your ability to uphold 1t. And all the other areas
that you can say i1t is critical, you know, to have those, those
standards for certification. So, 1 would just throw that out
there that from a legal standpoint, and, In addition to that,
you have liability issues outside of all the ADA and Title 7
stuff that goes along with validation. Being able to support if
you were sued under those statutes, you just have the idea of
what are our critical functions, and 1f you don*"t train officers
to be able to perform those, you can have just the liability on
a negligence, kind of a standard if you"re not training to that
level or a civil rights standard, if it"s like a deliberate
indifference to things that are critical. So, those are just my
couple of thoughts. This does come up and 1 totally understand
the concerns, not as well as you guys. You®"re the experts, but

they come up over the years and in the end, formally the outcome
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has been that the validated standards are important enough to
maintain and to not start creating exceptions to those.

SHERIFF ALLEN: 1t°s Mike Allen, for the record, | have
one question, for the Director or Mike Jensen. So, in order for
us to change any of these, i1f we had to, i1s that a BDR? Could we
even do this by anything?

MIKE SHERLOCK: Yeah. Most of it"s regulatory.

MIKE JENSEN: Yeah. In terms of the answer to budgetary
questions, I can"t really answer i1t, but 1If you change to a
different physical standard, the only way they could be valid
from a defensibility standpoint iIs to have a validation study
done or borrow from another state, which is a very low level of
defensibility, and I would hate to go back there. It"s just an
uncomfortable place to be when you don®t have the backing of a
good study to support it, and those do cost money.

MIKE SHERLOCK: Yeah. Mike Sherlock for the
record, they definitely do, and it depends what you®re talking
about. Most of what we"ve been talking about is regulatory. So,
it 1S under your purview as the commission, whether i1t"s the
number of hours and that kind of thing that we do currently,
that"s a commission issue.

MIKE JENSEN: That"s right. Yeah. In terms of the
reciprocity and the number of years at which i1t would cut off
and you®"d have to go to a base. Those are all regulatory ltems

that can be changed through regulation.
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CHAIRMAN SOTO: For the record Chief Soto, those are
all valid points, and that"s important that we understand the
history of what we"re talking about here. 1 was just looking
at, and I haven t been faced with this, but I know other chiefs
and sheriffs have, In terms of not bringing somebody in from,
somewhere else. It sounds like right now, there isn"t a
mechanism in which we would be willing to lower whatever the
standards are that we have in place right now. 1 understand that
and | understand that Nevada POST is viewed in terms of being
ahead of the curve and not behind the curve, iIn terms of
maintaining and making certain that our officers are trained and
ready to hit the street when they meet those requirements. |
just wanted to see if there was a way where 1, as a Chief of
Police, 1 wanted to bring somebody in, if I could find some type
of Academy. It just seems a little odd to me that I have a
30year veteran that"s coming in and he"s going to sit through an
Academy with a bunch of recruits for several months. Now, I™m
not saying that"s right or wrong or indifferent. I"m just saying
it might pose a challenge. Sounds like there"s a work around to
that, but it would have to meet the requirements that we have in
place for the basic certification. Any other comments from
anybody or questions?

CHIEF MCKINNEY: Kevin McKinney for the record, |
remember several years back Claire Morris, who was a board

member, he had retired. He"d been out more than five years. He
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came back, attended the full Academy. After he completed the
Academy, | spoke to him about it, and he did mention that it
felt like somewhat of a waste of time. Because there was a lot
of basic stuff that he had attended back in the seventies when
he was originally at the Academy. But by the same token, he
understood why they did it because in 30 years or maybe even
longer, quite a bit had changed and, if he had been out of
state, | believe he would have gained more value out of i1t. Out
of the Academy because of different Nevada law, different Nevada
practices, things like that. So, I think there iIs a necessity
for an out of state police officer to attend some sort of Nevada
Academy when they come here. 1 don"t know If we have to attend
this. Again, I"m talking, | believe there could be some changes
or some give and take. I"m not sure if some of these categories
would really apply to an executive level position, but I think
there might be a workaround that we could probably achieve. As
far as the physical fitness part, 1 think that"s a separate
argument regarding what Chief Soto brought up, but I"m seeing
more. 1 remember, 1 think 1t was 2015, the FBI instituted the
annual requirement to pass their physical fitness test
(inaudible). 1 know that"s still going on. So, I"m thinking
that at some point In the future that may become mandatory, that
everybody passes i1t annually. So, 1 think i1t may be coming, 1

don"t know.
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CHAIRMAN SOTO: Yeah. Chief Soto for the record, 1
tend to agree with that. Like I said, 1"m not arguing it one way
or another. Physical fitness portion, | understand that there"s
a certain bar that we set iIn terms of conditioning. I think it"s
important that we"re all healthy. Chief Shea’s made some valid
points as well, because it"s kind of a weird standard if you
will, because you have some people that are certainly not as fit
as somebody that might be. It"s just a weird way that we manage
that, but I understand that some of the restrictions we have iIn
terms of getting somebody else in. The part that 1"m going to
put some more thought into and talk with some of our
commissioners, is that the academic piece, the 480 hours, that
we put forward. As McKinney was saying earlier is it"s just
really different depending on whether you®re a city chief,
whether you®"re an elected official. There®s just different
things but, I agree i1f you"re out of the business for 20, 30
years, there®s probably a lot of things that you can learn by
getting some of that basic instruction. So, I know 1t"s a
confusing subject and that®"s probably why i1t"s been In front of
this commission before. But I thought it would be a good idea
that we bring it back to this discussion because we are seeing
so much shift and change and so much retirement occurring in our
profession. 1 think that we need to be a little bit progressive
in at least looking at this and seeing how we can benefit, so

1”1l put this back on Mike Sherlock in the future is to look at,
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just some type of, and maybe you and 1 can talk about some type
training for executives and maybe this is the 480 hours and they
do have to hit every category. But, 1 think there®s a more
proficient way of doing it to where 1 don"t lose out on some of
the benefits that 1 would have from somebody that I might need
at some capacity 1T they"re not recognized as a peace officer
until that time.

MIKE SHERLOCK: And Chief, Mike Sherlock for the
record, what we could do also i1s survey other States and see
exactly how they handle this issue. 1 know there®s different
ways that other States handle 1t. Some are just like us, but 1
know others have a system to allow for that. And we can look at
what they do.

CHAIRMAN SOTO: And 1 respect the input that we got
from Jensen too. Like we"ve looked at this before and there"s
liabilities. We have a way to defend that right now, and I don"t
want to jeopardize that. That"s if that®"s what we would have to
do, then I"m personally uninterested in it. | don"t know about
the rest of the commissioners. But, | know that there"s a way we
can meet those expectations. Any other comments from any of our
commissioners?

CHIEF SHEA: Tim Shea here, one thing 1 just thought of
as you were speaking is we do have the POST in lieu course,
that®"s online and of course that"s for everybody, doesn®"t matter

what, perhaps there®s something that could be done that would
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make an executive POST and lieu course that you do online. |
know our reserve Academy is virtually all online. Now, maybe
there i1s something we can take a look at that would be more
appropriate to bring people in the level that Chief"s talking
about.

MIKE SHERLOCK: Yeah, Mike Sherlock for the record, 1
mean, 1t"s certainly something we could look at. Again, 1 think
looking at whether what other States do could be iInstructive.
Again, I"m with Mr. Jensen. 1 think we have to be very careful
about a two-tiered system, but again, 1°d be interested in what
other States do. Chief McKinney brought up Clair Morris, which
iIs a good example. He was out for six years, | believe, and he
came before the commission at that time and asked that to get
that waived and of course they didn"t, which forced him to go
through the Academy. And just from our perspective here, when he
did that 1t was really good for the Academy class. Maybe it
wasn"t great for him, but he became the leader of that class.
And by the way, I think Clair was 60 at the time iIn that range,
and he was the number one, physical fitness recruit for that
class, interestingly enough. 1 know you wish everybody, that
applied had that physical fitness, but just as an example, he
told us afterwards that he thought in a lot of ways as Chief
McKinney had mentioned, that it was good for him to go through,
and just to give you a little bit of history on that five-year

rule, that is a very generous rule. 1T you look across the

Dictate Express Page 25




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

Commission on POST Meeting 03/07/2021

country most states are between two- and four-years maximum
outside of police work before you have to return to basic
training. So, it"s a fairly generous rule, but I get with
today"s world what®"s going on, and I think at the time when that
regulation was adopted the feeling was 60 months outside of
police work was long enough any more than that your knowledge
base is declined, and that®s why they came up with the 60
months, but just to give you a perspective, other states i1t"s
usually as much shorter than the 60 months we give.

CHAIRMAN SOTO: All right. Any other comments from any
of our commissioners on this? | appreciate the discussion and we
will continue discussion offline moving forward. Okay. Item -- 1
should check. Do we have any other any comments from our
commissioners further, any public comments? Okay. Moving on Item
Number 4 Discussion Public Comment and for Possible Action.
Discussion and Update on Legislative Bill AB 111, which proposes
changes to the commission structure or operation. 1°m going to
turn this over to Mr. Sherlock for an explanation/update. Thank
you.

MIKE SHERLOCK: Mike Sherlock for the record, so,
several of you asked that we discuss AB 111 real quick. So, this
bill 1n the original form, at least from my perspective and
those who wanted 1t on the agenda is sought to remove some of
the authority of the commission. Obviously, | saw It as a

problem, but that being said to the credit of Speaker Frierson,
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I was able to get with him over the course of a couple of days
at the end of last week. He has indicated he intends, and he"s
actually given me authority to talk about this a little bit, but
he has iIndicated he intends to replace the bill with some
alternative language. The new language goes a different
direction. It preserves what 1 believe to be the intent of NRS
289 as it applies to the commission, and frankly, 1 think it
would probably be a good thing 1f this language comes through.
So, that’s said, until we see the new language, 1 would just
suggest tabling this Item. 1 can keep the commission updated. 1
expect to see new language very soon, and once we have that 1°11
put it out to the commission, but that original bill, at least
from the word of Speaker Frierson is going to be replaced. And
so, | take him at his word, and I can get you guys updated as
that language is put into the replacement bill. 1 would just
leave i1t at that.

CHAIRMAN SOTO: Thanks for that update. Does anybody have
anything that they wanted to add to that?

SHERIFF ALLEN: Commissioner Allen, 1 don"t know if this is
the right time to bring it up. 1 was going to say something that
public, but on some of these bills, especially the two-year
college degree, two-year military requirement that would
decimate rural law enforcement, and 1 think that"s something
that we, as a commission or every opportunity that we need to

try to explain that to the legislators that this will not work
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in Nevada. We did a survey within our own agency. There are 12%
of our score net would be able to stay. That®"s roughly 1 think
eight deputies that we have that way. 1°m sure there would be a
grandfather clause, but that"s how difficult i1t 1s for the rural
agencies to fTill these types of positions with a college degree
or military experience. So, | just wanted to throw that out on
that bill.

MIKE SHERLOCK: Yeah. Mike Sherlock for the record, so, we are
trying to track some of these that, do affect like 289.110 that
would affect, and we"ll try to keep the commission up to date on
what we see. | know you guys are also tracking them as they come
out, but some of 1t, we get specifically to POST some aren™t,
but do affect the POST commission. So, we"ll try to keep you
updated.

CHAIRMAN SOTO: And for the record Chief Soto, I can tell
you that"s the main law enforcement statewide, independent city
departments, rural departments, we"d lose half our agency to
that. So, i1t"s something that we"re certainly tracking. And 1
know that we"ve had discussions, we"ll continue to lobby on
behalf of that not moving forward, but one thing that we can all
consider is, and I don"t think we consider it enough as the
education you receive from POST when you get this job. To me,
that"s classroom right there, and that"s classroom time that
every single police officer or deputy in the state has to take

480 hours. So, maybe that®s something that they consider to
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continue with in terms of POST certification. But to me, that is
your peer officer"s basic education So, we"ll keep an eye on all
of that, and 1 appreciate the update on 111, and 1 appreciate
you having those discussions with Mr. Frierson. Any other
discussion on ltem Number 4 from our commission?

CHIEF MCKINNEY: Kevin McKinney for the record, seeing
as how there might be some updates, should we make a motion to
table this then? Or does i1t need to be tabled because 1t"s an
action ltem, isn"t 1t?

CHAIRMAN SOTO: Possible action? Yeah.

MIKE JENSEN: Mike Jensen for the record, i1t"s a
possible action. So, 1 think you have the option of tabling i1t
or doing nothing.

CHAIRMAN SOTO: 1 suppose i1f you wanted to, we can make
a motion for an updated -- when iIs the next — May.

MIKE SHERLOCK: Mike Sherlock, Yeah. The session will
still be going on in May, but It"s a tough thing during the
session, obviously. For us, for staff it"s probably something
that we can keep individuals, the chairman updated on, moving
forward. 1 don®"t know what action would be taken either way, but
certainly i1t could be something I can keep the chairman updated
on, and we could agendize i1t for the next meeting either way.

CHAIRMAN SOTO: Okay. Thank you. All right. No public
comment on that. Moving on, we"re going to get into Item Number

5, Discussion, Public Comment and for Possible Action Hearing
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Pursuant to NAC 289.290 subsection 1G on the revocation of
Antonio Munoz Jr. Formally with the Las Vegas Metropolitan
Police Department Certification based on a felony conviction.
I"m going to turn i1t over to deputy AG, Mike Jensen.

MIKE JENSEN: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. Mike Jensen
for the record, we have two revocation hearings, 1 think on the
agenda, and this, the first of those two this morning. This
hearing i1s being held pursuant to NRS 289.510 that gives the
commission authority to adopt regulations that establish minimum
standards for certification and the certification of officers,
specifically the regulation that was adopted to create the
grounds for revocation is 289, NAC289.290, specifically section
1G that allows for revocation of a certificate upon entry, upon
conviction, entry of plea of guilty, guilty, but mentally ill or
Nolo Contendere to a felony. There are a number of exhibits that
all of you should have iIn your books related to this hearing,
and 1f it"s okay with you, Mr. Chairman, I*1l go through those
real real quickly and ask at the end that they®"d be admitted
into the record for support of any action the commission takes
today. Starting off with exhibit A, that is the notice of
intent to revoke that the commission sent to Mr. Munoz. It
informs him of the commission®s intended action to revoke his
basic certificate of the law that provides for that revocation
and the information about the conviction for which the

revocation would occur. It informs Mr. Munoz of the date and
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time and location of this hearing and his right to appear and
present evidence and cross examine witnesses. It informed him of
the 15-day requirement that he"s supposed to let the commission
know 1T he iIntends to appear and defend, and finally, the scope
of the hearing based on the revocation for a felony conviction.
It"s my understanding that Mr. Munoz has not sent In a request
to POST commission to appear this morning at the hearing.
Exhibit B 1s an affidavit of service that shows that Mr. Munoz
was personally served with on January 20th, 2021 with this
notice, and this through that service complies with both the
open meeting law and notice requirements and the commission®s
regulations with regard to notice if there®"s going to be a
potential revocation action. Exhibit C is the personnel action
report. It shows that Mr. Munoz®s peace officer employment was
terminated effective June 6, 2017. Exhibit D is his basic
certificate. Exhibit E is the first of the court documents. It"s
the amended information filed on May 7th of 2020. It charges Mr.
Munoz with reckless driving category B felony in violation of
NRS484B.653 and second count of performance of an act or neglect
of duty in willful or wanton disregard for the safety of persons
or property resulting in substantial bodily harm or death, a
category C felony in violation of NRS202.595, alleging that on
or about the 16th day of July, 2017, Mr. Munoz under the
reckless driving charge did willfully and unlawfully feloniously

drive a motor vehicle on interstate 15 and Sahara Avenue in
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Clark County, Nevada, with willful and wanton disregard for the
safety of persons or property. The driving the vehicle without
paying full of time and attention to his driving and/or failing
to exercise due care, and/or failing to drive in a careful and
prudent manner, which acts or neglect of duty proximately caused
the death or substantial bodily harm to two individuals. Count 2
is related to essentially the same factual allegations that led
to the substantial bodily harm or death of certain individuals
named in the information. Exhibit F 1s the guilty plea agreement
through which Mr. Munoz agreed to plead guilty to the two counts
and the amended information. Exhibit G 1s an exhibit to the
guilty plea agreements, the amended information again. Exhibit H
is the proof that Mr. Munoz has been convicted of both those
counts as charged in the amended information. He was sentenced
on count 1 to 19-48 months in Nevada Department of Corrections,
and on count 2 to 19-48 months in the Department of Corrections
to run concurrent to count 1. Both sentences were suspended. He
was placed on probation at that time with certain general and
special conditions of probation. Mr. Chairman, 1 ask that those
exhibits be admitted today for the record. The evidence in this
case shows that Mr. Munoz has been convicted of two felony
convictions. The commission®s regulations provides upon
conviction for felonies, that persons certificate will or shall
be revoked. These are clearly some serious felony charges and

show a criminal conduct that"s inconsistent with the judgment
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and demeanor of a peace officer, and through these he"s
disqualified himself from the position of a peace officer and
would recommend that his POST certificate be revoked.

CHAIRMAN SOTO: Okay. Thank you, Mr. Jensen. Any
comments from our commissioners, any public comment? Seeing as
though there’s not we"re looking for a motion to revoke Mr.
Munoz POST certificate.

CHIEF SHEA: Tim Shea, I1"11 make a motion to revoke.

CHAIRMAN SOTO: Motion from Tim Shea. Second?

CHIEF TROUTEN: 1711 second.

CHAIRMAN SOTO: A second, all in favor, say aye. Aye,
aye. Opposed? Motion carries unanimously. ltem Number 6,
Discussion, Public Comment and for Possible Action Hearing
Pursuant to NAC289.290 subsection 1G. The revocation of Boris
D. Santana formerly with the North Las Vegas police department
certification based on a gross misdemeanor conviction. And to
turn it over again to a deputy AG Mike Jensen.

MIKE JENSEN: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. Mike Jensen for the
record, Again, the revocation hearings being held under the two,
statute and regulation previous with the exception that this
case involves a gross misdemeanor as to a felony, which is NAC
289.290 section 1E would go through real quickly the exhibits
that you have in your book first is exhibit A, which again is
our normal notice of intent to revoke, informing Mr. Santana of

all of the rights that he has with regard to this hearing. One,
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that there"s going to be a hearing, the basis for the hearing,
the scope of the hearing, and his rights to appear, and it"s my
understanding that Mr. Santana has not contacted the POST
Commission to let him let them know that he Intends to appear
today, and 1 don"t believe that he i1s here today. Exhibit B is
the United States Postal service certified mail documents. It
shows that the notice of intent to revoke was sent to Mr.
Santana®s, last known address, and 1t was picked up by a person
at that address, on 1f I got the date for that here, on January
27th, 2021. Exhibit C is personnel action report that shows that
Mr. Munoz’s peace officer employment was terminated effective
August 6th of 2020. Exhibit D and E are his basic certificates,
Category 1 and Category 111 basic certificates. Exhibit F is
the letter from the North Las Vegas Police Department that"s
dated January 28, 2020, where they informed POST that there had
been felony and gross misdemeanor charges filed against Mr.
Santana, that involved the unlawful killing and possession of a
big game animal. Exhibit G is the criminal information that was
filed pursuant to a plea agreement. It charges Mr. Santana with
one count, a gross misdemeanor count of unlawful possession of a
big game animal, which iIs a gross misdemeanor in violation of
NRS 501.376 and for civil penalty purposes NRS 501.3855, which
iIs a provision dealing with the trophy elk. Count 1 alleges Mr.
Santana did willfully and unlawfully possess an elk, knowing

that the animal was unlawfully Kkilled or under circumstances
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that should have caused a reasonable person to know that the
animal has been killed. Again, in violation of those same
sections of the statute, including the civil penalty statute for
a trophy elk. Exhibit H 1s a memorandum of a plea agreement that
was filed on June 25th, 2020, in which he agreed to plead guilty
to that one count, that gross misdemeanor count, as the judgment
of conviction filed on November 3rd 2020 that shows Mr. Santana
was convicted of that gross misdemeanor. He was fined $100 plus
the civil penalty of $8,000. All of which was due on the date
that the sentencing took place. In this case, we have evidence
that shows that Mr. Santana was convicted of a serious gross
misdemeanor. Again, showing conduct inconsistent with the
judgment and conduct expected and required a peace officer, and
based on that would recommend that his POST certifications be
revoked.

CHAIRMAN SOTO: Okay. Do we have any comment from any of
our commissioners on this, any public comment? Seeing as though
there are none, 1™m looking for a motion to revoke Boris D.
Santana®s POST Certificate.

CHIEF TROUTEN: Ty Trouten for the record, I make the
motion to revoke the certificates of Boris D. Santana.

CHAIRMAN SOTO: 1 have a motion. Can 1 get a second?
SHERIFF ALLEN: Mike Allen with the second. Okay.
CHAIRMAN SOTO: I have a motion and a second, all those in

favor, say aye.
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COMMISIONERS: Aye, aye. Aye. Aye.

CHAIRMAN SOTO: Oppose? Motion carries unanimously.
Moving on to ltem Number 7 Discussion Public Comment, and for
Possible Action Request from the state of Nevada taxicab
authority for six-month extension pursuant to NRS 289.550, for
their employee Raul Diaz to meet the certification requirements.
I*m going to turn this over to Mr. Sherlock.

MIKE SHERLOCK: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. Mike Sherlock
for the record, clearly the pandemic has affected many areas,
basic training included. Here, the taxicab authority has had
trouble finding the required basic training for their employee.
We have confirmed the Academy delays mentioned and, Chief
Aquino®s letter and POST staff would recommend the granting of
the six-month extension for Diaz. This would give Mr. Diaz until
July 27th of 2021 to meet the requirements for the basic
certificate.

CHAIRMAN SOTO: All right. Any comments from the
commission?

CHIEF MCKINNEY: Kevin McKinney for the record, just a
question. It shows that the Academy was scheduled to start on
February 6t". Is he enrolled in that Academy? Do we know?

MIKE SHERLOCK: Mike Sherlock for the record, 1 spoke to
SSLEA. He is enrolled. I"m fairly certain that they did not
start on the 6th though. They are still having delays, but they

plan on getting It going very soon.
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CHAIRMAN SOTO: Any other questions from any of our
commission, any public comments? Okay. Seeing as though there-"s
none, 1"m looking for a motion regarding a six-month extension
to complete the certification requirements for Raul Diaz. Can 1
get a motion?

SHERIFF ALLEN: Mike Allen, 1711 make the motion to

grant the taxi-cab authority the six-month extension for Mr.

Diaz.

CHAIRMAN SOTO: Can 1 get a second?

CHIEF SHEA: Tim Shea, 1”11 second.

CHAIRMAN SOTO: Motion and a second, all those i1n favor,
say aye.

COMMISSIONERS: Aye. Aye.

CHAIRMAN SOTO: Opposed? Motion carries unanimously.
Item Number 8, Discussion Public Comment, and for Possible
Action Requests from the Esmeralda County Sheriff"s department
for a six-month extension pursuant to NRS 289.550 for their
employee, Jacob Stritenberger to meet the certification
requirements. Do we have anything on this?

MIKE SHERLOCK: Yeah. Mike Sherlock for the record,
so, as outlined in Sheriff Elgan®s letter, they have a Category
111 employee who was injured on day one of the basic Academy at
the department of corrections. We know there have been limited
start days for Department of Corrections academies based on the

pandemic and also the recovery time for the injuries sustained.

Dictate Express Page 37




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

Commission on POST Meeting 03/07/2021

So, the staff would recommend that the commission grant, the
six-month extension to Mr. Stritenberger, this would give Mr.
Stritenberger until July 22nd of 2021 to complete the
certificate requirements.

CHAIRMAN SOTO: Thank you, Mr. Sherlock. Any comments
from any of our commission?

CHIEF TROUTEN: Ty Trouten, and just a question on
this, do they have parameters or dates of expectancy that he"s
going be able to complete by then?

MIKE SHERLOCK: Mike Sherlock for the record,
particularly because it"s CAT 111, but they are starting up
their academies again. So, | think there shouldn"t be any
problem with completing that in this timeline.

CHAIRMAN SOTO: Any other questions from any of our
commission, any public comments? Seeing as though there®s none,
I"m looking for a motion regarding the extension of time to
complete the certification six months for Jacob Stritenberger.
Can 1 get a motion?

CHIEF MCKINNEY: Kevin McKinney. 1711 move we grant a
six-month extension for Jacob®s Stritenberger.

CHAIRMAN SOTO: 1 have a motion.

CHAIRMAN SOTO: Can 1 get a second?

CHIEF TROUTEN: Ty Trouten, second.

CHAIRMAN SOTO: 1 have a motion and a second, all those

in favor, say aye. Aye.
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COMMISSIONERS: Aye. Aye. Aye.

CHAIRMAN SOTO: Opposed? Motion carries unanimously.
Item Number 9, Public Comment. Do we have any public comments?
Seeing as though there is none, we"ll move on to Item Number 10,
Discussion Public Comment and for Possible Action Scheduling of
Our Upcoming Meeting.

MIKE SHERLOCK: Mike Sherlock for the record, again,
with the pandemic and now the legislative session, 1t"s been
very difficult to plan meetings. At this point we believe the
Law Enforcement Memorial will occur in person, | believe on May
13th. We traditionally have a meeting that same day as many of
the commissioners are here in town, and 1t"s an opportunity to
do that, and considering that the legislative session is iIn
session. That said, at this point staff will monitor what"s
going to happen with the Memorial and whether or not we*ll have
an in-person Memorial and some of the other i1ssues surrounding
the legislature. So, I would suggest that we not take a motion
for that date, and staff will keep you apprised of what®"s going
on. Hopefully, we can have it tentatively on May 13th.

CHAIRMAN SOTO: Okay. Any comments from any of our
commission on that? Moving on then. We"ll keep an eye on that.
Item Number 11 Discussion Public Comment, and for Possible
Action Adjournment. I"m looking for a motion to adjourn.

SHERIFF ALLEN: Mike Allen 111 make a motion to

adjourn.
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CHAIRMAN SOTO: Can 1 get a second?

CHIEF TROUTEN: Ty Trouten, second.

CHAIRMAN SOTO: 1 have a motion and second. All those in
favor, say aye. Aye.

COMMISIONERS: Aye.

CHAIRMAN SOTO: Oppose? Motion carries unanimously.

Thank you all. Thank you everyone.
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I. REGULARLY SCHEDULED MEETING AGENDA ITEMS

3. RISCUSSION, PUBLIC COMMENT, AND FOR POSSIBLE ACTION,
Discussion on hiring, certification and annual training requirements for basic certificate
applicants who are in a command or executive level position.






I. REGULARLY SCHEDULED MEETING AGENDA ITEMS

4, DISCUSSION., PUBLIC COMMENT. AND FOR POSSIBLE ACTION.
Hearing pursuant to NAC289.290(1)(e) on the revocation of Blake Read (formerly with
the Nevada Department of Corrections) certification(s) based upon Gross
Misdemeanor convictions.






STATE OF NEVADA
COMMISSION ON PEACE OFFICER STANDARDS AND TRAINING
5587 Wa Pai Shone Avenue
Carson City, Nevada 89701
(775) 687-7678 FAX (775) 687-4911
STEVE SISOLAK MICHAEL D. SHERLOCK

Governor Executive Director

NOTICE OF INTENT TO REVOKE
April 2, 2021

Blake E. Read

Dear Mr. Read,

POST PIN #: 36925

Based upon documentation received by the Nevada Peace Officer Standards and Training Commission (the
Commission) and in accordance with Nevada Administrative Code 289.290 and Nevada Revised Statute 241.033,
you are hereby notified that the Commission has initiated action to revoke your Nevada peace officer certificate(s)
that authorizes the holder to be employed as a peace officer in the state of Nevada.

I have included a copy of Nevada Administrative Code 289.290 for your convenience.

The Commission’s regulations provide that a person’s peace officer certificate(s) may be revoked pursuant to
NAC 289.290(1)(e) based on a conviction of, or entry of a plea of guilty, guilty but mentally ill or nolo
contendere to a gross misdemeanor. The conviction(s) which have led to this action are as follows:

Count I: Aiming a Firearm at a Human Being (Gross Misdemeanor in Violation of NRS 202.290(1))

Count II: Performance of Act or Neglect of Duty in Willful or Wanton Disregard of Safety of Persons or
Property (Gross Misdemeanor in Violation of NRS 202.595)

Case#: 20 CR 00101 1B

Dept No: 1

Jurisdiction: First Judicial District Court, Carson City

You have the right to appear before the Commission to contest the revocation of your Nevada peace officer
certificate(s) by providing written notice to the Commission within fifteen (15) days of the date of the hearing.

If you choose to appeal and answer the charges against you, the Commission may elect to sit as a whole or a
number that is practicable at a hearing or designate an independent hearing officer to hear the matter. You will
be given the opportunity to present evidence and cross-examine witnesses as applicable. If you wish, you may
be represented by an attorney; however, this would be at your own expense.

EXHIBIT A



Written requests can be made to:

Nevada Commission on Peace Officer Standards and Training
ATTN: Director Sherlock

5587 Wa Pai Shone Ave.

Carson City, NV 89701

The Commission will determine whether your Nevada peace officer certification(s) should be revoked at the
meeting listed below:

Date: Thursday, May 6, 2021
Time: 10:00am
Location: Commission on POST Administrative Building, 5587 Wa Pai Shone Ave., Carson City, NV

The hearing will cover the following: NAC 289.290(1)(e) based on a conviction of, or entry of a plea of guilty,
guilty but mentally ill or nolo contendere to a gross misdemeanor

You will be notified of the Commission’s decision within 15 days after this hearing, or as soon thereafter as is
practicable.

If you need additional information concerning this matter, contact Kathy Floyd at (775) 687-7678, ext. 3335.

Sincerely,

Kathy Floyd

Chief of Standards Division
Nevada Commission on Peace
Officer Standards and Training

Cc: Sr. Dep. - Attorney General Michael Jensen
File



NAC 289.290 Denial, revocation, suspension and reinstatement of certificate. (NRS 289.510)

1. Each of the following constitutes cause for the Commission to revoke, refuse or suspend the
certificate of a peace officer:

(a) Willful falsification of any information provided to obtain the certificate.

(b) A permanent or chronic physical or mental disability affecting the officer’s ability to perform
his or her full range of duties.

(c) Chronic drinking or drunkenness on duty.
(d) Addiction to or the unlawful use or possession of narcotics or other drugs.

(e) Conviction of, or entry of a plea of guilty, guilty but mentally ill or nolo contendere to, a gross
misdemeanor. Upon criminal indictment or filing of a criminal complaint, suspension may be
imposed.

(f) Failure to comply with the standards established in this chapter.

(g) Conviction of, or entry of a plea of guilty, guilty but mentally ill or nolo contendere to, a
felony. Upon criminal indictment or filing of a criminal complaint, suspension may be imposed. Upon
conviction or entry of a plea of guilty, guilty but mentally ill or nolo contendere, the certificate will be
revoked.

(h) Conviction of a misdemeanor. If the employing agency recommends suspension or revocation
following conviction of the employee for a misdemeanor, suspension or revocation may be imposed.
In determining whether to suspend or revoke the certificate, the Commission will consider the type of
conviction and other information provided by the agency indicating unprofessional conduct or similar
undesirable activity by the officer that resulted in disciplinary action.

2. Denial, suspension or revocation procedures will not be considered by the Commission in
cases where the employment of an officer is terminated for violations of the policies, general orders or
similar guidelines of operation of the employing agency which do not constitute any of the causes for
denial, suspension or revocation specified in subsection 1.

3. The employing agency shall notify the Commission any time that it becomes aware that one of
its officers has been charged with a crime that could result in denial, suspension or revocation
procedures. Upon receipt of information alleging any of the causes enumerated in subsection 1, the
Commission will determine whether to pursue revocation or suspension of the certificate of the officer.

4. The Commission will notify the officer by certified mail at the officer’s last known address of
any pending revocation or suspension action and of the nature of the charges and the officer’s right to
appear and answer the charges. The officer shall, within 15 days after the date on the certified mail
receipt, respond in writing, notifying the Commission of his or her intended action with reference to
the charges.



5. If the officer fails to notify the Commission within the specified time of his or her intention to
appear in answer to the pending action, the Commission will:

(a) Consider the case on its own merits, using the statement from the head of the employing
agency or the substantiated information derived from any independent investigation it deems
necessary;

(b) Take no action pending the outcome of possible criminal action which may be filed against the
officer; and

(c) Take no action pending the outcome of an appeal.

= The Commission’s decision will be determined by a majority vote of the members of the
Commission present.

6. When an officer notifies the Commission of his or her intention to appear and answer the
charges pending against him or her, the Commission will elect to sit as a whole at a hearing or
designate an independent hearing officer to hear the matter and make recommendations in writing to
the Commission. The Commission will review the recommendations of any such hearing officer and
arrive at a decision by majority vote of the members present.

7. The Commission will notify the officer of its decision within 15 days after the hearing.

8. An applicant for a certificate who has not been previously certified, but who would be subject
to revocation for any cause set out in subsection 1, will not be granted a certificate.

9. If, upon receiving a written allegation that a peace officer is in violation of any provision of
subsection 1 and that the facts and circumstances indicate that suspension rather than revocation would
be in the best interests of the agency and law enforcement in general, the Commission will suspend the
officer’s certificate.

10. The Commission will provide each peace officer whose certificate is suspended with written
notice of the suspension by certified registered mail. The suspension becomes effective 24 hours after
receipt of the certified notice. The notice will contain a statement advising the officer of the right to a
hearing.

11.  Suspension of a certificate is not a bar to future revocation of the certificate and any prior
suspensions may be considered as a factor if revocation is being considered by the Commission.

12, Five years after the revocation of a certificate, an officer may submit a written request to the
Commission to allow him or her to reinstate his or her certificate. The Commission will schedule a
hearing to consider whether to reinstate the officer’s certificate. The Commission will notify the
agency that requested the revocation of the date and time of the hearing. After the hearing, the
Commission will determine whether to reinstate the certificate. If the certificate is reinstated, the
Commission may establish a probationary period during which any misconduct by the officer would
result in revocation.

(Added to NAC by Peace Officers’ Standards & Training Com., eff. 12-17-87; A 8-24-90; 4-28-94;

A by Peace Officers’ Standards & Training Comm’n by R102-99, 11-2-99; R003-07, 4-17-2008;
R051-14, 10-24-2014)
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Sr]‘f\'l‘ﬁ OF NEVA DA
COMMISSION ON PEACE OFFICER STANDARDS AND TRAINING
5587 Wa PPai Shone Avenue
CARSON CI'TY, NEVADA 89701
(775) 687-7678  TAX (775) 6871911
STEVE SISOLAK
Governor

DECLARATION OF SERVICE

MICHAERL D, SHERT.OCK
Lxecurive Director

; C (o _
I, \J‘\}) Q_ﬁ\(.\\\ m Q)’\‘i , served the foregoing Notice of Intent to Revoke

Print name uj)lr(-‘ person serving this document

To Individual’s Name:"% \ C;\\A{ ’P\QQ‘\CL\
A\ S G\ é\ \\0'\' C’)ﬁr‘ mq C,C—P\\j &QI‘ SN Q,:Gubon this

(location)

T dyor Doml L Q09|

ID:ry Meonth Year

[ declare under penalty of perjury that the forgoing is true and correct.

Exccuted on this | e day of (ll O\ \ o eden )
Day Maonth Year

wie o SO Neg

Signature of pergon serving the Notice

\ ue,:(\du \\r\ GIUL

Printed name of pt,rson serving the Notice

RETURN THE SIGNED ORIGINAL OF THIS FORM TO POST WITHIN 15 DAY S***

EXHIBIT B



State of Nevada - POST
UPDATE - Personnel Action Report (PAR)

Post ID Number:| 35975

Last Name: | Read First Name: | Blake
MI: L Suffix:

[] Name Change?
Last Name: Read First Name: | Blake
MI: E Suffix:

[] Address Change?

street Address: [

City: Carson City State: | NV Zip Code: | 89706
County: Carson E-Mail:
Level Change? O Line O Supervisor O Management Q Executive

O Part Time O Full Time

Status Change? O Deceased O Retired @® Separated

NAC289.290 Notification (Cause For Commission Action )

Pursuant to NAC 289.290(3) "The employing agency shall notify the Commission any time that it becomes aware that one of'its
officers has been charged with a crime that could result in denial, suspension or revocation procedures. Upon receipt of

information alleging any of the causes enumerated in subsection 1, the Commission will determine whether to pursue revocation
or suspension of the certificate of the officer.”

Does the above NAC apply? @ No O Yes

**If you selected YES, ensure it is correct and provide details in the Comment field **

Comments\Additional Information:

E floctive Date: 04/17/2020 Submitters E-Mail:
) jhumildad@doc.nv.doc
Submitters Name: Jenna Humildad

Submitters Phone: (775) 977-5644 EXH I B I T C

POST Update PAR  form Submission number: 160073
Revised 01/01/2016
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Office of the District Attorney
Carson City, Nevada
885 East Musser St., Suite 2030, Carson City, Nevada 89701

Tel.. (775) 887-2072 Fax: (775) 867-2129
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JASON D. WOODBURY
DISTRICT ATTORNEY

Nevada Bar No. 6870

885 E. Musser Street, Suite 2030
Carson City, NV 89701

(775) 887-2072

Attorney for Plaintiff

IN THE FIRST JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT OF THE STATE OF NEVADA
IN AND FOR CARSON CITY

STATE OF NEVADA,
Plaintiff, Case No. 20 CR 00101 1B

V. Dept. No. |

BLAKE EDWARD READ,
PCN #NVCCS06008693C,

Defendant.

CRIMINAL INFORMATION
STATE OF NEVADA )

):SS
CARSON CITY )

JASON D. WOODBURY, District Attorney in and for Carson City, State of
Nevada, by MELANIE A. BRANTINGHAM, Deputy District Attorney, in the name and
by the authority of the State of Nevada, informs the Court that BLAKE EDWARD
READ, the Defendant, above-named, on or about the 5th day of December, 2019,
and before the filing of this Information, at Carson Township, in Carson City, State of
Nevada, has committed the crime of ASSAULT WITH A DEADLY WEAPON, a

category B Felony as defined by NRS 200.471(2)(b), in the manner following:

. EXHIBIT E




Office of the District Attorney

Carson City, Nevada
885 East Musser St., Suite 2030, Carson City, Nevada 89701
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Count |
ASSAULT WITH A DEADLY WEAPON
(“B” Felony — NRS 200.471(2)(b))

That the Defendant, Blake Edward Read, on or about December 5, 2019, at
Carson Township, in Carson City, State of Nevada, did intentionally and unlawfully
place another person or persons in reasonable apprehension of immediate bodily
harm, with the use of a deadly weapon, in the manner following: the Defendant

pointed a Glock semi-automatic handgun at his roommate, | N NN 2! of

which occurred at or near_ Carson City, Nevada.

All of which is contrary to the form of the Statutes in such cases made and
provided and against the peace and dignity of the State of Nevada.

DATED this 10th day of July, 2020.

JASON D. WOODBURY
District Attorney

By: \J o (). A%
MELANIE A. BRANTINGHAM
Deputy District Attorney
Nevada Bar No. 9152




Office of the District Attorney
Carson City, Nevada
885 East Musser St., Suite 2030, Carson City, Nevada 89701

Tel.: (775) 887-2072 Fax: (775) 887-2129
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The following are the names of such witnesses for the State of Nevada as are

known to me at the time of filing this Information:

Martha Tschetter

Carson City Sheriff's Office
911 E. Musser Street
Carson City, NV 89701

Erin McMahon

Carson City Sheriff's Office
911 E. Musser Street
Carson City, NV 89701

Christopher Arrison 5709
Carson City Sheriff's Office
911 E. Musser Street
Carson City, NV 89701

Myles Foutz

Carson City Sheriff's Office
911 E. Musser Street
Carson City, NV 89701

CCSO Dispatch Center

4645 Snyder Avenue
Carson City, NV 89701

Carson City, NV 89706
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Office of the District Attorney
Carson City, Nevada
885 East Musser St., Suite 2030, Carson City, Nevada 89701

Tel.: (775) 887-2072 Fax: (775) 887-2129
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JASON D. WOODBURY
DISTRICT ATTORNEY

Nevada Bar No. 6870

885 E. Musser Street, Suite 2030
Carson City, NV 89701

(775) 887-2072

Attorney for Plaintiff

IN THE FIRST JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT OF THE STATE OF NEVADA
IN AND FOR CARSON CITY

STATE OF NEVADA,
Plaintiff, Case No. 20 CR 00101 1B

V. Dept. No. I

BLAKE EDWARD READ,
PCN #NVCCS06008693C,

Defendant.

AMENDED CRIMINAL INFORMATION
STATE OF NEVADA )

) SS:
CARSON CITY )

JASON D. WOODBURY, District Attorney in and for Carson City, State of
Nevada, by MELANIE A. BRANTINGHAM, Deputy District Attorney, in the name and
by the authority of the State of Nevada, informs the Court that BLAKE EDWARD
READ, the Defendant, above-named, on or about the 5th day of December, 2019,
and before the filing of this Information, at Carson Township, in Carson City, State of
Nevada, has committed the crimes of AIMING A FIREARM AT A HUMAN BEING, a
Gross Misdemeanor as defined by NRS 202.290(1) (Count I) and PERFORMANCE
OF ACT OR NEGLECT OF DUTY IN WILLFUL OR WANTON DISREGARD OF

.+ EXHIBIT F




Office of the District Attorney
Carson City, Nevada

885 East Musser St., Suite 2030, Carson City, Nevada 89701
Tel.: (775) 887-2072 Fax: (775) 887-2129
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SAFETY OF PERSONS OR PROPERTY, a Gross Misdemeanor as defined by NRS
202.595 (Count I1), in the manner following:
Count |
AIMING A FIREARM AT A HUMAN BEING
(Gross Misdemeanor — NRS 202.290(1))

That the Defendant, Blake Edward Read, on or about December 5, 2019, did
willfully and unlawfully aim a gun, pistol, revolver or other firearm at or toward a
human being, in the manner following, to-wit: the Defendant pointed a Glock semi-
automatic handgun at his roommate, | NINNNEEEE 2! of which occurred at or near
_ Carson City, Nevada.

Count i
PERFORMANCE OF ACT OR NEGLECT OF DUTY IN WILLFUL OR
WANTON DISREGARD OF SAFETY OF PERSONS OR PROPERTY
(Gross Misdemeanor — NRS 202.595)

That the Defendant, Blake Edward Read, on or about December 5, 2019, did
perform an act in williful or wanton disregard of the safety of persons or property,
which act did not result in substantial bodily harm or death of any person, in the
manner following, to-wit: the Defendant pointed a firearm at _ in willful
or wanton disregard of his safety, all of which occurred at or near _
I Carson City, Nevada.

i
1
I
I
I




Office of the District Attorney
Carson City, Nevada
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All of which is contrary to the form of the Statutes in such cases made and
provided and against the peace and dignity of the State of Nevada.

DATED this 20th day of January, 2021.

JASON D. WOODBURY
District Attorney

By: :MMW%
MELANIE A. BRANTINGHAM

Deputy District Attorney
Nevada Bar No. 9152




Office of the District Attorney
Carson City, Nevada

885 East Musser St., Suite 2030, Carsan City, Nevada 89701
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The following are the names of such witnesses for the State of Nevada as are

known to me at the time of filing this Information:

Martha Tschetter

Carson City Sheriff's Office
911 E. Musser Street
Carson City, NV 89701

Det. Erin McMahon
Carson City Sheriff's Office
911 E. Musser Street
Carson City, NV 89701

Christopher Arrison 5709
Carson City Sheriff's Office
911 E. Musser Street
Carson City, NV 89701

Myles Foutz

Carson City Sheriff's Office
911 E. Musser Street
Carson City, NV 89701

CCSO Dispatch Center
4645 Snyder Avenue
Carson City, NV 89701

c/o Nevada Department of Corrections
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JASON D. WOODBURY
DISTRICT ATTORNEY

Nevada Bar No. 6870

885 E. Musser Street, Suite 2030
Carson City, NV 89701

(775) 887-2072

Attorney for Plaintiff

IN THE FIRST JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT OF THE STATE OF NEVADA
IN AND FOR CARSON CITY

STATE OF NEVADA,

Plaintiff, Case No. 20 CR 00101 1B
v. Dept. No. |

BLAKE EDWARD READ,

PCN#NVCCS06008693C,
Defendant.

MEMORANDUM OF PLEA NEGOTIATION

|, BLAKE EDWARD READ, by and through ORRIN J. H. JOHNSON, ESQ.
and MELANIE A. BRANTINGHAM, Deputy District Attorney in and for Carson City,
State of Nevada, hereby agree to plead guilty to AIMING A FIREARM AT A HUMAN
BEING, a Gross Misdemeanor as defined by NRS 202.290(1) (Count |} and
PERFORMANCE OF ACT OR NEGLECT OF DUTY IN WILLFUL OR WANTON
DISREGARD OF SAFETY OF PERSONS OR PROPERTY, a Gross Misdemeanor
as defined by NRS 202.595 (Count Il), and as more fully alleged in the charging
document attached hereto as Exhibit “1”.

My decision to plead guilty is based upon the plea agreement in this case

which is as follows:

. EXHIBIT G
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At sentencing, the parties will jointly recommend a suspended sentence of 364
days in the Carson City Jail, on each count, to run consecutively, and that the
Defendant be placed on probation. The Defendant specifically agrees that, as
conditions of probation, he will:

1. Obtain and comply with a mental health evaluation, engage in and
successfully complete any recommended course of treatment, including taking all
medications as prescribed,;

2. Attend and successfully complete an anger management program in

addition to any recommended mental health counseling;

<! Not possess or consume alcohol, drugs, marijuana or paraphemalia;

:

Not possess any weapons;
Not have any contact with Michael Hodge;
Submit to any curfew deemed appropriate by the supervising authority;

Obey all laws of a criminal nature; and

= M@ IR

Comply with any other terms of supervision imposed by the district
court.

Both parties will be free to present evidence and argument to support their
recommendations. The State will dismiss or not pursue all other charges pending or
available as a result of this specific episode of criminal conduct. Additionally, the
Defendant recognizes that, to the degree the charges to which he is pleading are
fictitious or any argument could be made for merger of the offenses, the Defendant is
entering into this negotiation to take advantage of the offer made by the State in this

case and, as such, specifically waives any defect in the charging language.
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CONSEQUENCES OF THE PLEA

I understand that by pleading guilty | admit the facts which support all the
elements of the offenses to which | now plead as set forth in Exhibit “1”.

| understand that as a consequence of my plea of guilty to the charge of
AIMING A FIREARM AT A HUMAN BEING, | may be imprisoned in the Carson City
Jail for a period of not more than three hundred sixty-four (364) days and | may be
fined not more than $2,000.00. | understand that as a consequence of my plea of
guilty to the charge of PERFORMANCE OF ACT OR NEGLECT OF DUTY IN
WILLFUL OR WANTON DISREGARD OF SAFETY OF PERSONS OR PROPERTY,
| may be imprisoned in the Carson City Jail for a period of not more than three
hundred sixty-four (364) days and | may be fined not more than $2,000.00. |
understand that restitution may be required. | understand that the law requires me to
pay a $25.00 Administrative Assessment Fee.

I unders‘tanq that, if appropriate, | will be ordered to make restitution to the
victim of the offenses to which | am pleading guilty and to the victim of any related
offense which is being dismissed or not prosecuted pursuant to this agreement. |
further understand that 1 am required to sign a Civil Confession of Judgment for any
unpaid restitution prior to the expiration of this case. | will also be ordered to
reimburse the State of Nevada for any expenses related to my extradition, if any.

| further acknowledge that | have been advised that if | am not a United States
citizen, pursuant to Federal Immigration Law, conviction of this gross misdemeanor
may result in deportation, revocation of resident alien status, visa or work permit,

denial of re-admission to the United States, and denial of naturalization should |

apply.
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| understand that | may be eligible for probation for the offense to which | am
pleading guilty. 1 understand that, except as otherwise provided by statute, the
question of whether | receive probation is in the discretion of the sentencing judge.

| understand that information regarding charges not filed, dismissed charges,
or charges to be dismissed pursuant to this agreement may be considered by the
judge at sentencing.

| understand that if more than one sentence of imprisonment is imposed and |
am eligible to serve the sentences concurrently, the sentencing judge has the
discretion to order the sentences served concurrently or consecutively.

| have not been promised or guaranteed any particular sentence by anyone. |
know that my sentence is to be determined by the court within the limits prescribed
by statute. | understand that if my attormey or the State of Nevada or both
recommend any specific punishment to the Court, the Court is not obligated to accept
the recommendation.

| understand that the Division of Parole and Probation will prepare a report for
the sentencing judge prior to sentencing. This report will include matters relevant to
the issue of sentencing, including my criminal history. This report may contain
hearsay information regarding my background and criminal history. My attorney and |
will each have the opportunity to comment on the information contained in the report
at the time of sentencing. Unless the District Attorney has specifically agreed
otherwise, then the District Attorney may also comment on this report and its
contents, including, but not limited to, all facts and circumstances of this offense or
offenses.

| understand that if the State of Nevada has agreed to recommend a particular

sentence or has agreed not to present argument regarding the sentence, or has
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agreed not to oppose a particular sentence, such agreement is contingent upon my
appearance in court on the initial sentencing date and any subsequent date if the
sentencing is continued. | understand that if | fail to appear for the scheduled
sentencing date, or | commit a new criminal offense prior to sentencing, the State of
Nevada would regain the full right to argue for any lawful sentence.

WAIVER OF RIGHTS

By entering my plea of guilty, | understand that | am waiving and giving up the
following rights and privileges:

i The constitutional privilege against self-incrimination, including the right
to refuse to testify at trial, in which event the prosecution would not be allowed to
comment to the jury about my refusal to testify.

2. The constitutional right to a speedy and public trial by an impariial jury,
free of excessive pretrial publicity prejudicial to the defense, at which trial | would be
entitled to the assistance of an attorney, either appointed or retained. At the trial the

State would bear the burden of proving beyond a reasonable doubt each element of

the offense charged.

3. The constitutional right to confront and cross-examine any witnesses

who would testify against me.

4. The constitutional right to subpoena witnesses to testify on my behalf.
B. The constitutional right to testify in my own defense.
6. The right to appeal the conviction, with the assistance of an attorney,

either appointed or retained, unless the appeal is based upon reasonable
constitutional jurisdictional or other grounds that challenge the legality of the
proceedings and except as otherwise provided in subsection 3 of NRS 174.035. |

understand that if | wish to appeal, | must notify my attorney as soon as possible, and
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that the Notice of Appeal must be filed within thirty (30) days from the judgment of

conviction.
VOLUNTARINESS OF PLEA

| have discussed the elements of the original charge against me with my
attorney and | understand the nature of the charge against me.

[ understand that the State would have to prove each element of the charge
against me at trial.

| have discussed with my attorney any possible defenses, defense strategies
and circumstances which might be in my favor.

All of the foregoing elements, consequences, rights, and waiver of rights have
been thoroughly explained to me by my attorney.

| believe that pleading guilty and accepting this plea bargain is in my best
interest, and that a trial would be contrary to my best interest.

| am signing this agreement voluntarily, after consultation with my attorney,
and am not acting under duress or coercion or by virtue of any promises of leniency,
except for those set forth in this agreement.
I
I
i
1
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I am not now under the influence of any intoxicating liquor, a controlled
substance or other drug which would in any manner impair my ability to comprehend
or understand this agreement or the proceedings surrounding my entry of this plea.

My attorney has answered all my questions regarding this guilty plea and its
consequences to my satisfaction and | am satisfied with the services provided by my

attorney.

Sr
DATED this &\~ day of Tuww»r:l 2021, ,

BLAKE EDWARD READ
Defendant

AGREED TO BY:

Mﬂm&fw 22 laeon
MELANIE A. BRANTINGHA Date

Deputy District Attorney
Nevada Bar No. 8152
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CERTIFICATE OF COUNSEL

[, ORRIN J. H. JOHNSON, ESQ., as the atftorney for the Defendant named
herein and as an officer of the court hereby certify that:

1 | have fully explained to the Defendant the allegations contained in the
charge to which guilty pleas are being entered.

2. | have advised the Defendant of the penalties for each charge and the
restitution that the Defendant may be ordered to pay.

8. All pleas of guilty offered by the Defendant pursuant to this agreement
are consistent with the facts known to me and are made with my advice to the
Defendant and are in the best interest of the Defendant.

4, To the best of my knowledge and belief, the Defendant:

a. s competent and understands the charges and the
consequences of pleading guilty as provided in this agreement.

b. Executed this agreement and will enter all guilty pleas pursuant
hereto voluntarily.

o) Was not under the influence of intoxicating liquor, a controlled
substance or other drug at the time of the execution of this
agreement.

Dated this Z/*7 day of Tawwmrey 2021, =" _—75 - )
/—t“zzij,.,u..:_: ‘_.-.;’_C': m.;:;;‘ o - P
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ORRIN J. H. JOHNSON, ESQ.
Nevada Bar No. 10628
611 Sierra’Rose Drive, Suite A
RenosNV 89511
(775) 525-2560
Attorney for Defendant
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In The First Judicial District Court of the State of Nevadé
In and for Carson City

STATE OF NEVADA, Case No.: 20 CR 00101 1B
Plaintiff, Dept. No T
Vs.
BLAKE EDWARD READ.
Defendant. JUDGMENT OF CONVICTION

On the 25th day of January, 2021, the Defendant above-named appeared before this
Court with his counsel, Orrin Johnson, and entered a plea of guilty to the crime of Aiming a
Firearm at a Human Being, a gross misdemeanor (Count I) and Performance of Act or
Neglect of Duty in Willful or Wanton Disregard of Safety of Persons or Property, a gross
misdemeanor (Count II), committed December 5, 2019. in violation of NRS 202.290(1) and
202.595.

On the 8th day of February, 2021, the Defendant appeared before the Court for
sentencing with his counsel, Orrin Johnson, and the State was represented by
Melanie Brantingham. No sufficient legal cause was shown by the Defendant as to why
judgment should not be pronounced against him. The Court adjudged the Defendant guilty of
Aiming a Firearm at a Human Being, a gross misdemeanor (Count I) and Performance of
Act or Neglect of Duty in Willful or Wanton Disregard of Safety of Persons or Property, a

gross misdemeanor (Count IT).

etz EXHIBIT H
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The Court then sentenced the Defendant to imprisonment in the Carson City Jail for a
period of three hundred sixty-four (364) days on Count I and three hundred sixty-four (364) days
on Count II, to run consecutive to each other. The sentence was suspended and the Defendant
placed on probation for a period not to exceed twelve (12) months with special conditions. A
$3.00 genetic marker fee and a $25.00 administrative assessment fee were imposed. The
Defendant was ordered to report to the Fines and Fees Office immediately upon release to pay
and/or make arrangements to pay the fines/fees imposed upon him. The Court enters judgment
against the Defendant for the assessments and fees imposed. The Defendant was given credit for
2 day(s) pre-sentence confinement time.

Dated this 8th day of February, 2021.

yg) DISTRICT JI?D?’//

RECEIVED of . Sheriff of Carson City, State of

Nevada. on this day of . , one

SHERIFF, CARSON CITY JAIL

By:

Page 2 of 2
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I. REGULARLY SCHEDULED MEETING AGENDA ITEMS

5. DISCUSSION. PUBLIC COMMENT. AND FOR POSSIBLE ACTION.
Hearing pursuant to NAC289.290(1)(e) on the revocation of Allan R. Strand (formerly
with the Lyon County Sheriff’s Office) certification(s) based upon Gross Misdemeanor
convictions.







STATE OF NEVADA
COMMISSION ON PEACE OFFICER STANDARDS AND TRAINING
5587 Wa Pai Shone Avenue
Carson City, Nevada 89701
(775) 687-7678 FAX (775) 687-4911
STEVE SISOLAK MICHAEL D. SHERLOCK
Governor Executive Director

NOTICE OF INTENT TO REVOKE-REVISED
April 2, 2021

Allan R. Strand

Dear Mr. Strand,

POST PIN #: 14683

Based upon documentation received by the Nevada Peace Officer Standards and Training Commission (the
Commission) and inaccordance with Nevada Administrative Code 289.290 and Nevada Revised Statute 241.033,
you are hereby notified that the Commission has initiated action to revoke your Nevada peace officer certificate(s)
that authorizes the holder to be employed as a peace officer in the state of Nevada.

I have included a copy of Nevada Administrative Code 289.290 for your convenience.

The Commission's regulations provide that a person' s peace officer certificate(s) may be revoked pursuant to
NAC 289.290(1)(e) based on a conviction of, or entry of a plea of guilty, guilty but mentally ill or nolo
contendere to a gross misdemeanor. The conviction(s) which have led to this action are as follows:

Count I: Unlawful Killing of Mule Deer (Violation of NRS 501.376(1)(e) a category "E" Felony or Gross
Misdemeanor)

Count Il: Conspiracy to Commit Unlawful Killing of Mule Deer (Violation of NRS 199.480 and NRS
501.376 (I)(e) aGross Misdemeanaor)

Case#: CR20-0024

Dept No: 2P

Jurisdiction: Fifth Judicial District, County of Nye

You have the right to appear before the Commission to contest the revocation of your Nevada peace officer
certificate(s) by providing written notice to the Commission within fifteen (15) days of the date of the hearing.

If you choose to appeal and answer the charges against you, the Commission may elect to sit as a whole or a
number that is practicable at a hearing or designate an independent hearing officer to hear the matter. You will
be given the opportunity to present evidence and cross-examine witnesses as applicable. If you wish, you may
be represented by an attorney; however, this would be at your own expense.

EXHIBIT A




Written requests can be made to:

Nevada Commission on Peace Officer Standards and Training
ATTN: Director Sherlock

5587 Wa Pai Shone Ave.

Carson City, NV 89701

The Commission will determine whether your Nevada peace officer certification(s) should be revoked at the
meeting listed below:

Date: Thursday, May 6, 2021
Time: 10:00am
Location: Commission on POST Administrative Building, 5587 Wa Pai Shone Ave., Carson City, NV

The hearing will cover the following: NAC 289.290 (I)(e), Revocation of a certificate based on a conviction
of, or entry of plea of guilty, guilty but mentally ill or nolo contendere to a Gross Misdemeanor.

You will be notified of the Commission's decision within 15 days after this hearing, or as soon thereafter as is
practicable.
If you need additional information concerning this matter, contact Kathy Floyd at (775) 687-7678, ext. 3335.

Sincerely,

Katliy Floyd

Chief of Standards Division
Nevada Commission on Peace
Officer Standards and Training

Cc: Sr. Dep. - Attorney General Michael Jensen
File




NAC 289.290 Denial, revocation, suspension and reinstatement of certificate. (NRS 289.510)

1. Each of the following constitutes cause for the Commission to revoke, refuse or suspend the
certificate of a peace officer:

(a) Willful falsification of any information provided to obtain the certificate.

(b) A permanent or chronic physical or mental disability affecting the officer's ability toperform his
or her full range ofduties.

(c) Chronic drinking or drunkenness on duty.
(d) Addiction to or the unlawful use or possession of narcotics or other drugs.

(e) Conviction of, or entry of a plea of guilty, guilty but mentally ill or nolo contendere to, a gross
misdemeanor. Upon criminal indictment or filing of a criminal complaint, suspension may be imposed.

(f) Failure to comply with the standards established in this chapter.

(g) Conviction of, or entry of a plea of guilty, guilty but mentally ill or nolo contendere to, a felony.
Upon criminal indictment or filing of a criminal complaint, suspension may be imposed. Upon conviction
or entry of a plea of guilty, guilty but mentally ill or nolo contendere, the certificate will be revoked.

(h) Conviction of a misdemeanor. If the employing agency recommends suspension or revocation
following conviction of the employee for a misdemeanor, suspension or revocation may be imposed. In
determining whether to suspend or revoke the certificate, the Commission will consider the type of
conviction and other information provided by the agency indicating unprofessional conduct or similar
undesirable activity by the officer that resulted in disciplinary action.

2. Denial, suspension or revocation procedures will not be considered by the Commission in cases
where the employment of an officer is terminated for violations of the policies, general orders or similar
guidelines of operation of the employing agency which do not constitute any of the causes for denial,
suspension or revocation specified in subsection 1.

3. The employing agency shall notify the Commission any time that it becomes aware that one of its
officers has been charged with a crime that could result in denial, suspension or revocation procedures.
Upon receipt of information alleging any of the causes enumerated in subsection 1, the Commission will
determine whether to pursue revocation or suspension of the certificate of the officer.

4. The Commission will notify the officer by certified mail at the officer's last known address of any
pending revocation or suspension action and of the nature of the charges and the officer's right to appear
and answer the charges. The officer shall, within 15 days after the date on the certified mail receipt,
respond in writing, notifying the Commission of his or her intended action with reference to the charges.




5. If the officer fails to notify the Commission within the specified time of his or her intention to
appear in answer to the pending action, the Commission will:

(a) Consider the case on its own merits, using the statement from the head of the employing
agency or the substantiated information derived from any independent investigation it deems
necessary;

(b) Take no action pending the outcome of possible criminal action which may be filed against the
officer; and

(c) Take no action pending the outcome of anappeal.

The Commission's decision will be determined by a majority vote of the members of the
Commission present.

6.  When an officer notifies the Commission of his or her intention to appear and answer the
charges pending against him or her, the Commission will elect to sit as a whole at a hearing or
designate an independent hearing officer to hear the matter and make recommendations in writing to
the Commission. The Commission will review the recommendations of any such hearing officer and
arrive at a decision by majority vote of the members present.

7.  The Commission will notify the officer of its decision within 15 days after the hearing.

8. An applicant for a certificate who has not been previously certified, but who would be subject
to revocation for any cause set out in subsection 1, will not be granted a certificate.

9. If, upon receiving a written allegation that a peace officer is in violation of any provision of
subsection 1 and that the facts and circumstances indicate that suspension rather than revocation would
be in the best interests of the agency and law enforcement in general, the Commission will suspend the
officer's certificate.

10. The Commission will provide each peace officer whose certificate is suspended with written
notice of the suspension by certified registered mail. The suspension becomes effective 24 hours after
receipt of the certified notice. The notice will contain a statement advising the officer of the right to a
hearing.

11. Suspension of a certificate is not a bar to future revocation of the certificate and any prior
suspensions may be considered as a factor if revocation is being considered by the Commission.

12. Fiveyears after the revocation of a certificate, an officer may submit a written request to the
Commission to allow him or her to reinstate his or her certificate. The Commission will schedule a
hearing to consider whether to reinstate the officer's certificate. The Commission will notify the
agency that requested the revocation of the date and time of the hearing. After the hearing, the
Commission will determine whether to reinstate the certificate. If the certificate is reinstated, the
Commission may establish a probationary period during which any misconduct by the officer would
result in revocation.

(Added to NAC by Peace Officers' Standards & Training Com., eff. 12-17-87; A 8-24-90; 4-28-94;
A by Peace Officers' Standards & Training Comm'n by R102-99, 11-2-99; R003-07, 4-17-2008;
ROS1-14, 10-24-2014)
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STATE OF NEVADA

COMMISSION ON PEACE OFFICER STANDARDS AND TRAINING
5587 Wa Pai Shone Avenue
CARSON CITY, NEVADA 89701
(775) 687-7678 FAX (775) 687-4911
STEVE SISOLAK MICHAEL D. SHERLOCK
Governor Executive Director

DECLARATION OF SERVICE

I, Depury B Sodmderd  served the foregoing Notice of Intent to Revoke-Revised

Print name of the person serving this document

To Individual’s Name: ALLAN R. STRAND

o« I on tis
(location)

_to dayof __AreiL , 2074
Day Month Year

[ declare under penalty of perjury that the forgoing is true and correct.

Executed on this %) day of APLi L A
Day Month Year

72@’\/ H592,

Signature of person serving the Notice

DeEPVY B. Tonnlon
Printed name of person serving the Notice

+**RETURN THE SIGNED ORIGINAL OF THIS FORM TO POST WITHIN 15 DAY S***

EXHIBIT B



State of Nevada - POST
UPDATE - Personnel Action Report (PAR)

Post ID Number:| 14683

Last Name: Strand First Name: | Allan
MI: R Suffix:

[] Name Change?
Last Name: Strand First Name: |Allan
MI: R Suffix:

[] Address Change?

Street Address: | I

City: Silver Springs State: | NV Zip Code: [ 89429
County: Lyon E-Mail:
Level Change? O Line O Supervisor O Management Q Executive

O Part Time O Full Time

Status Change? O Deceased O Retired @® Separated

NAC289.290 Notification (Cause For Commission Action )

Pursuant to NAC 289.290(3) "The employing agency shall notify the Commission any time that it becomes aware that one of'its
officers has been charged with a crime that could result in denial, suspension or revocation procedures. Upon receipt of

information alleging any of the causes enumerated in subsection 1, the Commission will determine whether to pursue revocation
or suspension of the certificate of the officer.”

Does the above NAC apply? @ No O Yes

**If you selected YES, ensure it is correct and provide details in the Comment field **

Comments\Additional Information:

Effective Date: 03/10/2020 Submitters E-Mail:
kelanton(@lyon-county.org

Subanittens Nazaes Kathleen Clanton

Submitters Phone: (775) 463-6600 EXH I B I T C

POST Update PAR  form Submission number: 157903
Revised 01/01/2016




LYON COUNTY

“Protect and Serve”

Frank Hunewill
Sheriff

T A e R R R DT L

MEMORANDUM

70: Nevada POST Commission
FROM: Sheriff Frank Hunewill

RE: Allan Strand

DATE: March 26, 2020

This letter is in regards to 5gt. Allan Strand’s separation for the agency and his status in regards to
maintaining his Nevada POST Certification. This notice is in accordance with NAC 289.290 Notification
{Cause for Commission Action). Sgt. Strand was charged with a number of wildlife violations out of Nye
County Nevada ranging from misdemeanors to felonies. We conducted an internal investigation related
to those charges as they related to our policies. We recommended termination at the conclusion of the
IA. Sgt. Strand’s court case out of Nye County is still pending and to the best of cur knowledge there
had been some plea bargains being discussed in regards to the charges. When the pre-disciplinary
hearing commenced Sgt. Strand resigned his employment with this agency. When we updated his
personnel action report with POST we indicated “No” on the notification section due to the fact he had
not been convicted of any crime that would prohibit him from being a peace officer in the State of
Nevada. Aslunderstand all of the felony charges are being pled down to misdemeanors or gross
misdemeanors with no probation, but we had not received any official documentation stating this fact
by the time of Sgt. Strand’s resignation. If you have any further questions please feel free to contact

us.
Respectfully, )
iy L

Sheriff Frank Hunewill
Lyon County Sheriff's Office

e

LYON COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE « 911 HARVEY WAY #1 « YERINGTON, NV 80447

SHERIFF ADMINISTRATION = (775) 463-60600 » (773) 377-3021 - ?%)\E'XH I B I T D




STATE OF NEVADA

_ALLANR STRAND R

CATEGORYI B
For having fulﬁlled all the requtrements for Basw Certification

November 17,2006

Executive Director

Issuance Date

STATE OF NEVADA

Executive Directar

lssnance Date

Nevada Commission onPeare’ foiwm Standards and Training
Peace Ofﬁoer Basic Cmﬁéaﬁa d‘*l‘i‘a.mmg Identification Card

* POSTIDNa: 14683

It is your responsibility, I :
289.230_ If you fail 1o rheet m armml POST{raufin’g requue 3
Belion agaun.st your Basmqﬁﬁeate'g; Buid

5587 Wai Pai Shone Avenue\ _
Carson City, NV 89701 )
T75-687-7678 (POST)

INSTRUCTIONS

This is your POST Basic Certificate and Identification Card.

The large certificate is for the officer and suitable for framing.

The smaller certificate is for the agency to place in the officer’s file for record.

The identification card is for the officer to carry at all times. The POST ID number
assigned to this officer is for POST identification and identity security purposes. This
number will be used when signing in on the POST roster at any POST certified training.

The use of $SN are now optional on training rosters. This number can also be used by the
agency for correspondence to POST regarding the officer's POST file.

EXHIBIT E
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STATE OF NEVADA

EXHIBIT F

m CATEGORY Il \§

O%S.:ow Extcutive Director, Commission on Peace Officers’
Standards and Training

Presented this 1st  day of May L2002
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NYE COUNTY DISTRICT ATTORNEY
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IN THE JUSTICE COURT OF TONOPAH TOWNSHIP
COUNTY OF NYE, STATE OF NEVADA
THE STATE OF NEVADA,
Plaintiff,

v CRIMINAL COMPLAINT

[ACEANRONNIEISTRAND /and
JOHN CODY BUTTERBREDT,

Defendants. /

The undersigned, CHRIS ARABIA, District Attorney, County of Nye, State of
Nevada, by and through his deputy, Daniel T. Young, complains and charges the
above-named defendants with having committed the following offenses within said
County of Nye, State of Nevada:

COUNT I

UNLAWFUL_KILLING OF MULE DEER, in violation of NRS
501.376(1), 501.376(1)(e), A CATEGORY ‘E’ FELONY, committed in
the following manner, to wit: That ON, ABOUT OR BETWEEN
OCTOBER 28, 2018 AND NOVEMBER 2, 2018, in Nye County
Nevada, said Defendant, JOHN CODY BUTTERBREDT, did willfully
and unlawfully kill a 2X1 fork/spike mule deer buck by shooting it in
the southern end of the Toiyabe mountain range without possessing a
valid hunting tag;
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COUNT 1l

AIDING AND ABETTING UNLAWFUL KILLING OF MULE DEER, in
violation of NRS 501.376(1), 501.376(1){(e), A CATEGORY ‘F’
FELONY, committed in the following manner, to wit: That ON, ABOUT
OR BETWEEN OCTOBER 28, 2018 AND NOVEMBER 2, 2018, in
Nye County Nevada, said Defendant, ALLAN RONNIE STRAND, did
willfully and unlawfully, aid or abet, John Cody Butterbredt in the
unlawful killing of a 2X1 fork/spike mule deer buck, as more fully set
forth in Count | herein, by driving John Cody Butterbredt to the hunting
ground in a Yamaha UTV and/or by spotting and/or glassing the deer
for Butterbredt;

COUNT Il

ACCESSORY TO UNLAWFUL KILLING OF MULE DEER, in
violation of NRS 195.030, 195.195.0401(1), 501.376(1),
501.376(1)(e), A CATEGORY ‘C’ FELONY, committed in the
following manner, to witt That ON, ABOUT OR BETWEEN
OCTOBER 28, 2018 AND NOVEMBER 2, 2018, in Nye County
Nevada, said Defendant, ALLAN RONNIE STRAND, did after the
commission of the felony as more fully set forth in Count | herein, did
willfully and unlawfully destroy or conceal, or aid in the destruction or
concealment of, material evidence, or harbor or conceal such offender
with intent that the offender may avoid or escape from arrest, trial,
conviction or punishment, having knowledge that such offender had
committed a felony, by helping John Cody Butterbredt quarter and
pack out 2X1 fork/spike mule deer buck that was unlawfully killed;

COUNT IV

UNLAWFUL KILLING OF MULE DEER, in violation of NRS
501.376(1), 501.376(1)(e), A CATEGORY ‘E’ FELONY, committed in
the following manner, to wit: That ON, ABOUT OR BETWEEN
OCTOBER 28, 2018 AND NOVEMBER 2, 2018, in Nye County
Nevada, said Defendant, JOHN CODY BUTTERBREDT, did willfully
and unlawfully kill a 2X2 fork mule deer buck by shooting it in the
southern end of the Toiyabe mountain range without possessing a
valid hunting tag;




NYE COUNTY DISTRICT ATTORNEY

P.O. BOX 583
TONOPAH, NEVADA 85049

(775) 482-8166

10

11

12 .

13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23

24

111

(/17

kid

COUNT V

ACCESSORY TO UNLAWFUL KILLING OF MULE DEER, in
violation of NRS 195.030, 195.195.0401(1), 501.376(1),
501.376(1)(e), A CATEGORY ‘C’ FELONY, committed in the
following manner, to wit: That ON, ABOUT OR BETWEEN
OCTOBER 28, 2018 AND NOVEMBER 2, 2018, in Nye County
Nevada, said Defendant, ALLAN RONNIE STRAND, did after the
commission of the felony as more fully set forth in Count IV herein, did
willfully and unlawfully destroy or conceal, or aid in the destruction or
concealment of, material evidence, or harbor or conceal such offender
with intent that the offender may avoid or escape from arrest, trial,
conviction or punishment, having knowledge that such offender had
committed a felony, by helping John Cody Butterbredt quarter and
pack out 2X2 fork mule deer buck that was unlawfully killed:

COUNT VI

UNLAWFUL KILLING OF MULE DEER, in violation of NRS
501.376(1), 501.376(1){e), A CATEGORY ‘E’ FELONY, committed in
the following manner, to wit.: That ON, ABOUT OR BETWEEN
OCTOBER 28, 2018 AND NOVEMBER 2, 2018, in Nye County
Nevada, said Defendant, ALLAN RONNIE STRAND, did willfully and
unlawfully kill a 4X4 mule deer buck by shooting it in the southern end
of the Toiyabe mountain range without possessing a valid hunting tag;

COUNT VIl

ACCESSORY TO UNLAWFUL KILLING OF MULE DEER, in
violation ~of NRS 195.030, 195.195.0401(1), 501.376(1),
501.376(1)(e), A CATEGORY ‘C’' FELONY, committed in the
following manner, to wit. That ON, ABOUT OR BETWEEN
OCTOBER 28, 2018 AND NOVEMBER 2, 2018, in Nye County
Nevada, said Defendant, JOHN CODY BUTTERBREDT, did after the
commission of the felony as more fully set forth in Count VI herein, did
willfully and unlawfully destroy or conceal, or aid in the destruction or
concealment of, material evidence, or harbor or conceal such offender
with intent that the offender may avoid or escape from arrest, trial,
conviction or punishment, having knowledge that such offender had
committed a felony, by helping Allan Ronnie Strand quarter and pack
out 4X4 mule deer buck that was unlawfully killed;
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All of which is contrary to the form, force and effect of the statutes in such
cases made and provided, and against the peace and dignity of the State of
Nevada. Said complainant makes this declaration under penalty of perjury and
requests that a summons be issued for ALLAN RONNIE STRAND and JOHN
CODY BUTTERBREDT.

DATED this _ii?' day of June, 2019.

CHRIS ARABIA
NYE COUNTY DISTRICT ATTORNEY

.y

DANIEL T. Y,
Dep istfict rney
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Case No. CR20-0024 FIFTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT
Dept. No. APR *14 2020

The undersigned affirms that Nye County Clerk
this document does not contain _QQ?A Deputy
the social security number of 7

any person.

IN THE FIFTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT OF THE STATE OF NEVADA
IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF NYE
THE STATE OF NEVADA,
Plaintiff,
vs. INFORMATION

ALLAN RONNIE STRAND,

Defendant. /

CHRIS ARABIA, District Attorney within and for the County of Nye, State of
Nevada, informs the Court that ALLAN RONNIE STRAND, before the filing of this
Information, did then and there, in Nye County, Nevada, commit the following

offenses, to wit:

COUNT |

UNLAWFUL KILLING OF MULE DEER, in violation of 501.376(1)(e), a
CATEGORY ‘E’ FELONY or a GROSS MISDEMEANOR, committed in
the following manner, to wit: That ON, ABOUT OR BETWEEN
OCTOBER 28, 2018 AND NOVEMBER 2, 2018, in Nye County
Nevada, said Defendant did willfully and unlawfully kill a mule deer buck
by shooting it in the southern end of the Toiyabe mountain range without
possessing a valid hunting tag;

i
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COUNT II

CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT UNLAWFUL KILLING OF MULE DEER, in

violation of NRS 199.480 and NRS 501.376(1)(e), a GROSS
MISDEMEANOR, committed in the following manner, to wit: That ON
OR ABOUT OR BETWEEN OCTOBER 28, 2018 AND NOVEMBER 2,
2018, in Tonopah Township, Nye County, Nevada, said Defendant did
willfully and unlawfully conspire with others and between themselves,
and each of them with the other, to kill a mule deer buck by shooting it in
the southern end of the Toiyabe mountain range without possessing a

valid hunting tag;

All of which is contrary to the form, force, and effect of the statute s in such

cases made and provided, and against the peace and dignity of the State of Nevada.

Witnesses and their addresses known to the District Attorney of Nye County,

State of Nevada, at the time of the filing of this Information:

RANDY LUSETTI
NDOW 1100 VALLEY RD
RENO, NEVADA 89512

GAME WARDEN ROMA LYDON
NDOW 3373 PEPPER LANE
LAS VEGAS, NEVADA 839120

GAME WARDEN CHRISTOPHER WALTHER
NDOW 3373 PEPPER LANE
LAS VEGAS, NEVADA 89120

LT GAME WARDEN BRADY PHILLIPS
NDOW 3373 PEPPER LANE
LAS VEGAS, NEVADA 89120

DATED this 1Yday of April 2020.

JOHN SWISHER
NDOW 380 W B STREET
FALLON, NEVADA 88406

OFFICER CASEY HUMPHRIES
NDOW 3373 PEPPER LANE
LAS VEGAS, NEVADA 89120

GAME WARDEN ERIC CANDEE
NDOW 3373 PEPPER LANE
LAS VEGAS, NEVADA 89120

GAME WARDEN JAKE KREAMER
NDOW 3373 PEPPER LANE
LAS VEGAS, NEVADA 89120

CHRIS ARABIA
NYE COUNTY DISTRICT ATTORNEY

By

I

JOHN/ JVFRIEL, JR
Deputyf District Attorney
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

l, Kristine M. Kipp, Case Worker, of the Nye County District Attorney, do hereby
certify that | have served the following:

INFORMATION in
5TH JDC Case No(s). CR20-0024
STATE v. ALLAN RONNIE STRAND

pon said Defendant(s) herein by delivering a true and correct copy thereof on

W{\}/( | \ 0 {7,01(\) to the following:

JOSH TOMSHECK ESQ.
228 South Fourth Street
1st Floor

Las Vegas, Nevada 89101

Viaregular U.S. Mail, postage prepaid, with 7cour’(esy copy sent via email.

/] N/M///?WW

Kr/;s’cfr‘f Kipp/ (" " V1

W?W;iogom.

wqi@é
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|| Case No. CR20-0024 FIFTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT
Dept. No. 2 DEC 152020
The undersigned affirms that _ Nye County Clerk
povsone miomaon svour Sh—Depuy
any person.

IN THE FIFTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT OF THE STATE OF NEVADA
IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF NYE
THE STATE OF NEVADA,
Plaintiff,

vs. GUILTY PLEA AGREEMENT

ALLAN RONNIE STRAND,

" Defendant. /

COME NOW THE STATE OF NEVADA ("State"), by and through CHRIS
ARABIA, Nye County District Attorney, by JOHN J. FRIEL, Deputy District Attorney,
and ALLAN RONNIE STRAND (“Defendant”), and file this Guilty Plea Agreement in
the above-entitled case.

|, ALLAN RONNIE STRAND, hereby agree to plead GUILTY to the charge of
COUNT I: UNLAWFUL KILLING OF MULE DEER, a Category ‘E” Felony or a Gross
Misdemeanor, in violation of NRS 501.376(1)(e), and COUNT Il: CONSPIRACY TO
COMMIT UNLAWFUL KILLING OF MULE DEER, a Gross Misdemeanor, in violation
of NRS 199.480 and NRS 501.376(1)(e), as more fully alleged in the charging
document attached hereto as Exhibit 1. My decision to plead guilty is based upon the
plea agreement in this case, which is as follows:

1. I, ALLAN RONNIE STRAND, will enter a plea of GUILTY to the charges

"EXHIBIT L&
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of COUNT I: UNLAWFUL KILLING OF MULE DEER, a Category 'E” Felony or a
Gross Misdemeanor, in violation of NRS 501.376( 1)(e), and COUNT Il: CONSPIRACY
TO COMMIT UNLAWFUL KILLING OF MULE DEER, a Gross Misdemeanor, in
violation of NRS -199.480- ana-NR-S -50-1..3'76(1 )(e), as set forth above;

2. Pursuant to these negotiations, both | and the State of Nevada stipulate
that my plea to COUNT | should be treated as a Gross Misdemeanor at the time of
sentencing. The parties further stipulate that this plea is conditional on the Court
following the stipulation to treat COUNT | as a Gross Misdemeanor and in the event
the sentencing Court would not follow such a stipulation | would be aliowed to
withdraw my pleas pursuant to this Plea Agreement and proceed directly to Trial;

3. | expressly agree to forfeit the following seized items to Nevada
Department of Wildlife: Vortex Spotting Scope:; Remington 700 Rifle with Scope:
Vortex Binoculars; Deer Meat/Parts an Ice Cooler;

4. | agree to pay a civil penalty of five thousand dollars ($5,000.00) to the
Nevada Department of Wildlife.

8. At sentencing, the parties stipulate to recommend a sentence of six (6)
months on COUNT I and COUNT I, to run concurrently to one another and that said
sentence would be suspended while | complete a term of informal probation with the
conditions as outlined herein and any other conditions Ordered by the Court at the
time of sentencing. Further, if | successfully complete the terms of probation, the State
will have no opposition to the dismissal of the fines and fees currently held in
abeyance in Justice Court case no. 19 CR 00079 5K 003:

6. I, ALLAN RONNIE STRAND, further understand and agree that the

State’s agreement to recommend or stipulate to a particular sentence, to not present

g e

AS INI
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argument regarding the sentence or to not oppose a particular sentence is contingenf
upon my conduct between now and sentencing: If | fail to interview with the Division of
Parole and Probation, fail to appear at any subsequent hearings in this case, or
commit a new criminal offense pri(;r- tb sentencing,’ the State will regain the. right to
argue for any lawful sentence and term of confinement allowable for the crime(s) to
which | am pleading.

CONSEQUENCES OF THE PLEA

I understand that by pleading guilty | admit the facts that support all the
elements of the offense(s) to which | now plead as set forth in Exhibit 1.

| understand that as a consequence of my plea of guilty to COUNT I:
UNLAWFUL KILLING OF MULE DEER, a Category ‘E” Felony or a Gross
Misdemeanor, and COUNT Il: CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT UNLAWFUL KILLING OF
MULE DEER, a Gross Misdemeanor, | may be imprisoned for a period of not less than
ONE (1) YEAR and not more than FOUR (4) YEARS and/or fined up to FIVE
THOUSAND DOLLARS ($5,000.00), or if sentenced to the gross misdemeanor, | may
be imprisoned for a period of not more than THREE HUNDRED SIXTY-FOUR (364)
DAYS and/or fined up to TWO THOUSAND DOLLARS ($2,000.00).

I understand that the law requires me to pay an adrﬁinistrative assessment fee
of $25 and a DNA administrative assessment fee of $3. | also understand that the law

requires me to provide a biological specimen, if not previously submitted for conviction

' The commission of a new offense will be established if: (1) a magistrate reviews a
declaration of arrest and finds probable cause to believe that | have committed a new
criminal offense, including reckless driving or DUI, but excluding minor traffic
violations; (2) a magistrate or grand jury finds probable cause to believe that | have
committed such an offense and holds me to answer therefor; (3) | am found guilty,
either by plea or trial, of such an offense; or (4) this Court finds that | have committed
such an offense.
.
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of a prior offense, to be used for an analysis to determine genetic markers, and to pay
the associated fee of $150.

| understand that, if appropriate, | will be ordered to make restitution to the
viétim(s) of the offense(s) to which 1 am pleading guil-ty and to the victim(s) of any
related offense(s) being dismissed or not prosecuted pursuant to this agreement. | will
also be ordered to reimburse the State of Nevada for expenses related to my
extradition, if any.

| understand that, except as stated above, | am eligible for probation for the
offense(s) to which | am pleading guilty, and | understand that, except as otherwise
provided by statute, the decision to grant or deny probation is in the sole discretion of
the sentencing judge.

| understand that if more than one sentence of imprisonment is imposed and [
am eligible to serve the sentences concurrently, the sentencing judge has the
discretion to order the sentences served concurrently or consecutively.

| understand that information regarding charges not filed, dismissed charges or
charges to be dismissed pursuant to this agreement may be considered by the judge
at sentencing.

| have not been promised or guaranteed any particular sentence by anyone. |
know that my sentence will be determined by the Court within the limits prescribed by
statute. [ understand that if my attorney or the State of Nevada or both recommend
any specific punishment to the court, the court is not obligated to accept the
recommendation.

| understand that if | am not a United States citizen, | will likely suffer serious
negative immigration consequences including but not limited to: my removal from the

-4 -
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United States through deportation; my inability to reenter the United States; my
inability to gain United States citizenship or legal residency; my inability to renew
and/or retain any legal residency status; and/or an indeterminate term of confinement
by -tée Unitc_ad. States federél g_;overnment based upon this conviction and my
immigration status. | also understand, regardless of what | have been told by any
attorney, that no one can promise me that this conviction will not result in these
negative consequences.

| understand that the Division of Parole and Probation of the Department of]
Public Safety may prepare a written report for the sentencing judge before sentencing.
This report will include matters relevant to the issue of sentencing, including my
criminal history. | understand that this report may contain hearsay information
regarding my background and criminal history. My attorney and | will each have the
opportunity to comment on the information contained in the report, if any, at the time of
sentencing.

WAIVER OF RIGHTS

By entering my plea of guilty, | understand that | have waived the following
rights and privileges:

p The constitutional privilege against self-incrimination, including the right
to refuse to testify at trial, in which event the State would not be allowed to comment to
the jury about my refusal to testify;

2. The constitutional right to a speedy and public trial by an impartial jury,
free of excessive pretrial publicity prejudicial to the defense, at which trial | would be
entitled to the assistance of an attorney, either appointed or retained. At trial, the

State would bear the burden of proving beyond a reasonable doubt each element of

-5-
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each offense charged;
3 The constitutional right to confront and cross-examine any witnesses

who would testify against me;

4, The constitutional right to subpoena witnesses to testify on my behalf;
5. The constitutional right to testify in my own defense:
6. The right to appeal the conviction, with the assistance of an attorney,

either appointed or retained, unless the appeal is based upon reasonable
constitutional, jurisdictional or other grounds that challenge the legality of the
proceedings and except as otherwise provided by subsection 3 of NRS 174.035.

VOLUNTARINESS OF PLEA

I have discussed the elements of all the original charges against me with my
attorney and | understand the nature of these charges.

| understand that the State would have to prove each element of each charge
against me at trial.

I have discussed with my attorney any possible defenses and circumstances

| that might be in my favor.

All of the foregoing elements, consequences, rights and waiver of rights have
been thoroughly explained to me by my attorney.

| believe that pleading guilty and accepting this plea bargain is in my best
interest and that a trial would be contrary to my best interest.

I am signing this agreement voluntarily after consultation with my attorney and
am not acting under duress or coercion or by virtue of any promises of leniency,
except for those set forth in this agreement.

I am not now under the influence of intoxicating liquor, a controlled substance or

-6 -
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other drug(s) that would in any manner impair my ability to comprehend or understand
this agreement or the proceedings surrounding my entry of this plea.

My attorney has answered to my satisfaction all of my questions regarding this
Guilty Plea Agreement ar;d. its con:csequences, and | am satisfied with- the- services
provided by my attorney.

/_DQCUV\IM

-l
Dated this 1S~ i day of-April 2020.

o =

ALLAN RONNIE STRAND
Defendant

15 pec
Agreed to on this 44th day of April 2020.

(l/

JOHN J. FRIEL
Deputy District Attorney

“WCM 20, 203 |
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CERTIFICATE OF COUNSEL

I, the undersigned, as the attorney for the defendant named herein and as an
officer of the court hereby certify that:

1. I have.full-y explained to tﬁe defendant the allegations contained in the
charge(s) to which the guilty plea(s) is/are being entered;

2. | have advised the defendant of the penalties for each charge and the
restitution that the defendant may be ordered to pay;

2 I have asked the defendant about his or her citizenship and immigration
status and advised him or her that s/he will likely suffer serious negative immigration
consequences, as set forth in the Guilty Plea Agreement;

4, All pleas of guilty offered by the defendant pursuant to this agreement
are consistent with all the facts known to me and are made with my advice to the
defendant and are in the best interest of the defendant.

B. To the best of my knowledge and belief, the defendant:

(a) s competent and understands the charge(s) and the consequences of
pleading guilty as provided in this agreement;

(b)  Executed this agreement and will enter all guilty pleas pursuant hereto
voluntarily; and

(¢)  Was not under the influence of intoxicating liquor, a controlled substance
or other drug at the time of the execution of this agreement.

cemb+
DATED this day of it 2020.

JOSHUA/TOMSHECK, ESQ.
Nevada/Bar No. 9210
Attorndy for Defendant ALLAN RONNIE STRAND

ol =
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FIFTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT

MAR 17 2021

Nye County Clerk
Deputy

Case No. CR20-0024

Dept. No. 2P

IN THE DISTRICT COURT OF THE FIFTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT

OF THE STATE OF NEVADA, IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF NYE

THE STATE OF NEVADA,

Plaintiff,
-v- JUDGMENT OF CONVICTION
ALLAN RONNIE STRAND,
Defendant.

/

On the 15™ day of December 2020, the above-named defendant, appeared
before the Court, while at liberty, with his counsel, JOSHUA TOMSHECK, ESQ., and
entered a plea of guilty to the crimes of UNLAWFUL KILLING OF MULE DEER, in
violation of 501.376(1)(e) a category °‘E’ felony or gross misdemeanor and
CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT UNLAWFUL KILLING OF MULE DEER, in violation
of NRS 199.480 and NRS 501.376(1)(e) a gross misdemeanor. The State was
represented by JOHN FRIEL, ESQ., Deputy District Attorney.

On the 16™ day of March 2021, the defendant appeared before the Court, with
his counsel, JOSHUA TOMSHECK, ESQ., for entry of judgment. The State was
represented by, JOHN FRIEL, ESQ., Deputy District Attorney. No sufficient legal
cause was shown by the Defendant as to why judgment should not be pronounced
against him. The Court adjudged the Defendant guilty of the crimes of UNLAWFUL
KILLING OF A MULE DEER, in violation of 501.376(1)(e) a gross misdemeanor and
CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT UNLAWFUL KILLING OF MULE DEER, in violation

+ EXHIBIT ]
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of NRS 199.480 and NRS 501.376(1)(e) a gross misdemeanor.

The Court then sentenced the Defendant to jail in the Nye County Detention
Center for a term of six (6) months for Count I and a term of six (6) months for Count
I to run concurrently. Said sentences are suspended, and Defendant is placed on
informal probation for a period not to exceed one (1) year, with the following special
conditions:

That the Defendant shall have no adverse contact with Law Enforcement,
except for minor traffic violations, during the term of his Informal Probation Grant.

That the District Attorney’s Office shall run the defendants record prior to the
expiration of the Informal Probation Grant.

That the Defendant shall forfeit the following seized items to the Nevada
Department of Wildlife: Vortex Spotting Scope, Remington 700.270 Rifle with Burris
Scope, Vortex Binoculars, deer meat/parts and ice cooler.

That the Defendant shall pay to the Clerk of this Court a sum of $25.00 as an
Administrative Assessment fee.

That the Defendant shall pay to the Clerk of this Court a sum of $150.00 as a
DNA fee.

That the Defendant shall pay to the Clerk of this Court a sum of $3.00 as a DNA
Administrative fee. |

That the Defendant shall pay to Nye County the sum of $400.00 for preparation
of pre-sentence investigation report.

That the Defendant shall pay to the Nevada Department of Wildlife $5,000.00
as a civil penalty.

That all fines/fees are due by 05/06/21.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that any bond in this matter be exonerated,

unless previously ordered by this court for forfeiture or any other purpose.




1 Pursuant to NRS 239B.030, the undersigned hereby affirms this document does
71
2| not contain the social security number of any person. /’f
g /
3 DATED this /7~ day of March 2021. /
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S DISTRICT JUDGE~_
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CERTIFICATION OF SERVICE

‘ gl
The undersigned hereby certifies that on the [7 day of March 2021, she
mailed (or hand/fleet delivered) copies of the foregoing to the following:

NYE COUNTY DISTRICT ATTORNEY
TONOPAH, NV 89060
(FLEET DELIVERED)

NEVADA DIVISION

OF PAROLE AND PROBATION
PAHRUMP, NV 89048

(HAND DELIVERED)

JOSHUA TOMSCHECK, ESQ.
228 SOUTH FOURTH STREET, 15T FLOOR
LAS VEGAS, NV 89101

C#W@w

Nancy L. Cfatty, Secretary to
DISTRICT JUDGE




I. REGULARLY SCHEDULED MEETING AGENDA ITEMS

6. RISCUSSION, PUBLIC COMMENT, AND FOR POSSIBLE ACTION,
Request from the Las Vegas Metropolitan Police Department for an Executive
Certificate for their employee Captain Daniel Bledsoe.






State of Nevada - POST

Professional Certificate Application

POST ID# | 13106

Select the Professional Certificate and choose the applicant's qualifications for the certificate.
All officer's hours of POST training used to meet the requirements must be entered into the POST database before
submitting this application. (use the POST Professional Training OR Annual Compliance Formatta form).

O Intermediate (NAC 289.240)

O Advanced (NAC 289.250)

O Supervisor (NAC 289.255)

O Management (NAC 289.260)

@ Executive (NAC 289.270)

Click the Attachments button to submit Only the following documents as REQUIRED:

Meets the following requirements:

Officer's Name

Bledsoe Daniel N

Has an Intermediate Certificate and meets the following requirements:

Meets the following requirements:

Has Advanced and Supervisor Certificates and meets the following:

Has a Management Certificate and meets the following:

6 yrs (1 Exec) exp., supervise 2 mgrs, head of agency/div./bureau, 200 hrs adv mgmt {

> Intermediate & Advanced - copy of degree or proof of required credits (if no degree)
> Management - a letter confirming job level, org. chart

> Executive - a letter confirming job level, org. chart, and proof of 200 hrs. advanced managemet training

Additional Information or comments:

By electronically signing and submitting this form, you attest that the applicant meets the requirements for the
certificate applied for as set out in the Nevada Administrative Code that is referenced next to the certificate selected.

Submitters Name:

Sheriff letter and Org Chart attached

Submitters Phone:

Submitters E-Mail:

J.Shevlin

(702) 828-1963

J14182S@LVMPD.com

Education Credit Hours

Date Achieved

I

Approved By:

Comments:

POST Professional Certificate Application
Revised 7/15/2015

Submission number:

**** This Section is for POST Approval ONLY **** Do NOT Enter in this Section ****

Certification Date: | //

rng



March 17, 2021

Nevada Commission on Peace Officers’ Standards & Training
5587 Wa Pai Shone Avenue

arson City, NV 89701
Attn: Mike Sherlock, Executive Director of NV P.O.S.T.

Reference: Executive Certificate for Captain Daniel Bledsoe.

Dear Mr. Sherlock,

his letter certifies that Captain Daniel Bledsoe meets the requirement for the award of a Nevada P.O.S.T.
Professional Executive Certificate. This is based on the Captain’s current assignment as stated in NAC
289.260 and NAC 289.047 and holding an executive level position.

aptain Daniel Bledsoe is currently assigned to a position supervising two or more persons who hold a
management level position and is in charge of a major bureau within LVMPD.

An organization chart is included which demonstrates this officer’s position within the LVMPD agency.

Respectfully,

Joseph Lombardo, Sheri
Clark County Sheriff
Las Vegas Metropolitan Police Department




TRAFFIC BUREAU DESK ROSTER

Effective: 1/25/2020

CAPTAIN DANIEL BLEDSOE, P#6588 C/S: 216T F/SS - X-TR cell: (702) 412-1999

ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT SHONDA SKAHILL, P#4595 TR20 F/SS - X-TR

NOTE:SWING LT. SUPERVISES GRAVE/SWING

Lt. BRET FICKLIN, P#8266 C/S: 341T - INVA (TR31A SSM 1430-0030) Cell: 702-743-5571

TR11 HFS 2230 - 0830 - INVB' TR12 SMT 2230 - 0830 - INVB
DOCKENDORF, DAVID SGT 5981 | 522T 4BCEIRV ANDERSON, RYAN 6006 573T 4BCISV
GAINEY, ZACHARY 16115] T1106 CHIRV ANGULO, ROBERT 8711 T175 4BEFGHIRV
HARTNER, JOHN 7451 T127 c CONAWAY, KEVIN 8402 T121 4BCIRV
16428 T111 FITZ, MARKUS 8564 T119 [
NELSON. JOHN TR25 4008| T154 a HINOTE, BARRY 72 T110 4cv
REINERT, GREGORY 6215| T1115 LEBARON. RYAN 14886 T167 aceRv
ROSE, MICHAEL 5212] T194 4BCERV MOHLER, STEPHEN 13810 T178 4RV
SCHNEIDER, COLLIN 4195| T157 4CDEIRV URENA, CESAR 9037 T73 4BRSV
Aguilar/Laducer MS Bianco/Pulsipher MS
Total Officers 7 Total Officers 7
ADMIN LT. GREG MUNSON P#5847 C/S:343T - INVA (TR21A FSS 0630-1630)
TR21 FSS 0630-1630 - INVA TR22 WHF 0630-1630 - INVA | TR23 SSM 0630-1630 - INVA TR24 SMT 0630-1630 - INVA
CAVARICCI, ANTHONY SGT. 9024 | 6271 IBCV. QUINN, PETER SGT. 43717 651 4CGIRV MARSH, ZACHARY SGT. 5845 50T 4BFIRV FULWILER, CODY SGT. 9167 [ 650T 4BCEHITV
BARKER, KEVIN 6452 | 12117 46EV___|FERNANDEZ, MARIO 13997 128 4BCERISY__|ADCOX, MICHAEL 8416 | 1260 4CEFHRV__|BOWERS, JEFFREY 13419] 12113 4CHV
BETTS, CHAD 6542 | T207 4BEV KOLARIK, JUSTIN 15052  T26: 4BCERV BROWN. ERIC 8539 | T218 v CERVANTES, PAUL 13529| T268
COLLMAR, KEVIN 6965 | T232 4BCERV KORMAN, DERECK 10054 T25 4BCEGTV BRUNING, N. PAUL 8540 225 v DOTY. LUKE 9368 | T236 4BEGIV
DAVIDEIT, SHAWN 6246 | T229 4BEV LAYNE, BRANDON 5602 T286 4CEGHIRV CORBIN, DAVID 7941 211 v HIBBETS, KRISTOPHER 14320| T291 BCEGIRV
FRAILEY, MELVIN 299 4BCEISTV. LYONS, MICHAEL 5324) T284 4CEFGRV___|CRANFORD, JOEL 7715 | T206 4BEV LEFLER, JUSTIN 14745] T2102 4BCEFHIRV
HINOSTROSA, VICTOR 252 [ PEPPER. JOSHUA TDY TR29 3479]  T212 4BEGHTV___|GRIFFITH, DELL 4514 | T201 MEYER, JACOB 10012 1259 4BFFIRTY
LAYTHORPE, MIKE 202 4CEV PURCARO. MICHAEL 8243 214 4BEHV___|KIRCHER, STEPHEN 39 246 48DEV___|ORTOSKY, MICHAEL 8735 | T222 W
LUCKOW, TIMOTHY 9051 | 1296 4BEHV SCANLON, MATTHEW 13517 1250 4EFGRWTV__| OWEN, KYLE 400 | T256 4BEGV___|WARE. MATTHEW 9684 | T255 4CIRV
LYFORD, CRAIG 651 248 EV SERENA, LANCI 15888 295 4CEHV STEPHENS, SHANE 544 264 4BCEV
1 Vacancy
Total Officers 9 Total Officers 9 Total Officers 9 Total Officers 8
SWING SHIFT - Lt. Bret Ficklin, P#8266 C/S: 341T - INVA (TR31A SSM 1430-0030) Cell: 702-743-5571
TR31 FSS 1430-0030 - INVB TR32 WHF 1430 - 0030 - INVB TR33 SSM 1430 - 0030 - INVC TR34 SMT 1430 - 0030 - INVC
MEYER, BRYAN SGT. 4324 | 501T 4BEV RUNDELL, RICH SGT. TR25A 8719 1447 4BCGMRTHV | RICHTER, JEFFREY SGT. 5629 7 4BCEV GIFFORD, DAVID SGT. [ 6238 | 5277 4BIV
EAGAR, BRANDON 6189 | T323 A4CFIRY BARKER, JEFF 8085 T317 4CEV. CONTRERAS, EDWARD 9316 4 4BEV BENGEL. JEFFREY 6710 | T312 4BERV
6640 T371 4CFRV CALDERON, JOHNATHAN 16178| T3114 4CHSV CROSSMAN, GARN 13250 7 BCV EVANS, JASON 13298 T374
8796 | 1390 R CAMPBELL, RAWLEY 14047] 1361 4BEGRSV___| DITMAR, SHAWN 6404 3 4EV HUNTER, PAUL 0041] T383 4CEHV
TR25 6711 T365 48DEGHRTY__|DELARIA, DAVE 13338] T3105 4CEGRV ESCARTIN, GARRETT 9496 | T3112 4BCDEHIRV__[LEGROW, JACOB 4106 T3109
9797 | T398 | saceriNRY | GURNEY. JEFFREY TR25-A 13302713110 4CERIRY 14888[ 1382 wcev___|PASCOE, SEAN 4879] T366 | 4scerGRiv
MANGINELLI. ANTHONY TDY TR29 | 15931]  T387 MCCARTHY, MICHAEL 14461]_T13100 4CEGHV___|RAPP, CORIE 3455 T393 4CEGHV
904 T326 AEHV NAMETH, BRADLEY 14885| T389 4CGIRV PACIFICO, VINCENT 6511 | T388 4BCEHIV TRAVELLER, NATHAN 14874| T3101 4BCHTV
730: T313 4HV SPRINGER, MICHAEL 15326 T385 4CDHIRV POLION. MICHAEL 9800 | T337 4EHV VELICESCU, JAMES 8410 | T316 4EFIRV
THOMPSON, ADRIAN 9912 | 13104 v ZIROS, ANASTASSIOS 9493 T3111_|aBceririv POWELL. ALLEN TR25 9994 | T343 | sscerGRIV
VIRAY, PAUL 9981 | T397 4CHV
1 vacancy Jegge MS 1 vacancy 2 vacancies
Total Officers 10 Total Officers 9 Total Officers 9 Total Officers 8
AUTHORIZED PERMANENT POSITIONS

TR0 PSU SSM 1200 - 2200 - INVC PIT TRAFFIC CONTROL ASSISTANTS TR33A Position Alloc [ Have Down |Position Alloc | Have Down
STODDARD, DAVID SGT. 7419 | 67T cs DIRECT REPORT TO LT. FICKLIN Captain 1 1 0 Administrative Assistant 1 1 0
ALMAGUER, MICHAEL 13467| T658 4BCRVOR BERMEJO, EDSON 17985 TA2 Li 2 2 0 LEST Supervisor 1 1 0
BUCHANAN, RUSSELL 15094| T663 RCG CHRISTENSEN, DANIELLE 18163 TA3 Sergeants/A2 Sergeants 14 14 0 Crime Analyst/@ANSEC 0 0 0
THIELE, MICHAEL 9199 | T679 4BCENDR_ DAGOSTINO, JOHN 18320) TAS5 PO II/PO Il PSU/PO Il MP+A2 127 | 112 -15 Investigative Specialist 1 1 0
PRIBYL, JARED 14016| T645 FERRON, VANCE 17986 TA4 Motor School 6 LEST 8 8 0
QUINTANA, JOHN 13337 T669 4BCFHIRTVOR |1 vacancy Commission Total: 144 | 135 9 Civilian Total: 1 1 0
2 vacancies Total PIT TCAs 4 Unavailable Commissioned )

TR40A DUI SMT 1700-0300 - INVC Available Manpower 127 PIT Invest Aid 1 1 0
JOHNSON, JACOB 15220 T692 4BCEHV *MC= More cops fund 6 positions PIT Traffic Control Assts 5 4 1
MCFARLANE, BRANDON 13740 T653 4CIVDR Grave 14
THIELE, ROBERT 15356| T6103 4BCHRVDR Days 35
VADASY, BLANE 15030 T677 CGDR Swing 36 Bureau Total: 155 [ 146 -9

PSU 9
NHP CAMPOS, JOSE 284 DUI7 Admin squads (excl PSU) 18
NHP HUFF, DEB 160 DUI6
NHP SHUMLYAKOVSKY, RUSLAN| 365 DUI8 DRG Civilian Full-Time 1
Total Officers 9 Civilian Part-Time 5
ADMIN Lt. Gregory Munson P#5847 C/S:343T - INVA (TR21A FSS 0630-1630)

TR20A FRONT OFFICE 0600 - 1600 - CS-A or B TR27 FATAL - ADUI 0630-1630 - INVA TR29 FATAL - BHNR 0630-1630 - INVB TR25 TRAINING FSS 0700 - 1700 - INVC
DELUCCHI, DEBRA FSS | 6166 |LEST Spv| MCCULLOUGH, PAUL SGT. (A-2) 5617 5297 48 STAUFFER, ROBERT SGT. (A-2) FSS | 5287 | 545T 4BIRT PENCE, MIKE Sgt. 5451 | 520T 4BDEI
ABER, CHARISSE V. FSS | 15678| LEST ATKINSON, KARL _SSM 0630-1630 | 8542 T420 BI HOFFMAN, NICHOLAS _ FSs 06301630 | 13516| T447 4BETV BERTGES, BRYAN 5727 | T434 4DEFIRTV
ALBORO, ARLENE SSM | 12226| LEST CONTRERAS, MICHAEL ssm 0630-163| 12951|  T438 4DREIRV MCCUISTION, DWAINE _ FSS 0630-1630 | 9020 | T424 4DRITV CANNON, KELLY 13675| T449 4BCDEGIV
CORDEIRO, SORAYA FSS [16065| LEST S FIGUEROA, DAVID sSM 0630-1630 | 9693 T433 4BCETV PEARSON, JOSH FSS 0630-1630 | 9312 [ T430 4BEIRV HURLEY, JARROD  SSM0600-1600 | 9191 T435 4BCDEIV
HOGE, MARIA SSM | 13037| LEST SALISBURY, KENNETH SSM 0630-16| 8264 T415 4DRI SOLOMON, PAUL FSS 0630-1630 | 7339 | T409 4 KENDRICK, MICHAEL 13013| T441 4BCDEHIVDR

LEMLEY, MICHAEL 5826 T403 4DEFIRV
O'NEILL, CRAIG FSS 0800-1800 | 7311 [T404/HNR 4RV MANCOUR, KENNETH 9156 | T428 4BDEFIRV
DUl TOMASO, KARL FSS 0630-1630 | 6848 | T405/HNR| 4 MONDRAGON, TED FSS 0630-1630 | 7780 | T408 4CDEIRV
WILSON, CANDICE SSM 0600-1600 | 13265 s TRAIL, JOSHUA SSM 0800-1800 | 13234 T442/HNR 4BEV
WALKES, BERNADETTE SSM 0600-1( 8314 LEST s MANGINELLI, ANTHONY TDY SSM 0800-180[ 15931| T387
GUTIERREZ, FRED (M-W) 627 Inv. Aide PEPPER, JOSHUA TDY FSS 0630-163(| 13479 T272 Vehicle Collision Board
ADVIENTO, ELIZA  FSS 0600-1600 | 15415 LEST
TRIPOLITIS, CHRISTINA  FSS 0600-1600 | 9481 [ LEST
THOMPSON, CAPRICE  FSS 0600-1600 | 8164 | LEST
Total Officers 4 Total Officers 7 Total Officers 7
CHAPLAIN LIGHT DUT W—@mﬂ 61 TR25A TRAINING FSS 0700 - 1700 - INVC
PHIL ROBERTS CELL 253-606-9166 FITZ, MARKUS 8564 | TRI2 v Bike =B 54 Motor Trainees
MANGINELLI, ANTHONY 15931 | TR32 ly Cam =V 86 NELSON. JOHN 14008| T454 W
OWEN, KYLE 8400 | TR23 40MM Certified =4 89 PHILLIPS, TODD 6711 | T465 | 4BDEGHRTV
PEPPER, JOSHUA 13479 TR22 CIT/ Crisis Intervention Team = C 72 POWELL, ALLEN 9994 | T443 4BCEFGIRTV
DTI=D 17 TR25A TRAINING FSS 0700-1700 - INVC
Squads - Gray 25% FMLA Drug Recognition Expert = DR 11 AGUILAR, ANTHONY 16882 NEW
Captain & AA - Gold FIGUEROA, DAVID [ 9603 TR Enduro = E 59 BIANCO, NICHOLAS 15086 FITR24
LT's - Light Yellow GRO / Gang Resource Officer = G 17 GURNEY, JEFFREY 13302| F/TR32
SGT's - Light Yellow orkma omp Rifle Certified = R / Mounted = RM 565/ 5 JEGGE, ALEXANDER 16432 FITR323
Motor School Trainees EVANS, JASON 13298 TR34 Firearms Instructor = F 16 KEENAN, DOMINICK 16918| F/IDT15
Spanish Speaking = § 6 LADUCER, PATRIC 16934| NEW
MIL - Orange 1 AL/ SAL TLOIFLO Terrorist./Fusion Liaison =T 13 MARISCAL, ANTHONY 16415/ FISE23
LD - Yellow 4 Shield (TAC Vehicle) = H 36 MOODY, MICHAEL 14881 FINW32
FMLA - Rose 1 MACTAC Cadre = M 1 PULSIPHER, COLTON 16658| NEW
AL / SAL - Light Green 0 STAHELI, COREY TR31 ROWBERRY, JOSHUA 13894 | FINW31
Workman's Comp - Blue 1 Military M.S. OFFICERS NOT IN SQUAD COUNTS 6 RUNDELL, RICHARD (SGT) 8719 TR32
Total Unavailable GRIFFITH, DELL _ DOR 07/17/20 | 4514 [ TR23 SIMON, ANDREA 14818 | FITR40A




MAR 22,2021 Nevada Commission on POST Page: 1
07:46AM Employee Profile
Bledsoe, Daniel N. (13106)
Employment Summary
LV Metro PD Total Service: 21Years 72Days
Hired: 1-10-2000 Last Action: 1-10-2000 Hired
Assignment: Pos/Rank:
Level: Line Class:
Shift: .
Certification
Date Status Certified Expires Probation Cert#
' Professional: Management \
| 2-26-2021  Active 2-26-2021 |
| Professional: Supervisor \
| 2-17-2021  Active 2-17-2021 |
' Professional: Advanced \
| 7-29-2014  Active 7-29-2014 |
' Professional: Intermediate |
| 7-29-2014  Active 7-29-2014 |
' Basic: Category | \
| 8-23-2000  Active 8-23-2000 |
‘ Training ‘
Course Title Date Hours Score Status
| P0000260 | POST First-Line Supervisor Program | 2-11-2021 80.00 | 0.00 Passed |
2021 Pass/Complete: 80.00
' M0000359 | Agency Continuing Education Training 112-31-2020 1.00 | 0.00 Passed |
1 C0000005 | Use of Force Policy Review )‘ 12-31-2020 1.00 | 0.00 |Passed |
1 C0000004 | Less Lethal Weapon Proficiency 112-31-2020 0.01 | 0.00 Completed |
1 C0000002 | Firearms Proficiency 2 112-31-2020 1.00 | 0.00 Passed |
' C0000003 | Arrest Control/ Defensive Tactics 112-31-2020 0.01 | 0.0 Completed |
' C0000001 | Firearms Proficiency 1 1 12-31-2020 1.00 | 0.00 Passed |
' P0000431 | Management Module 2 112-21-2020 7400 | 0.00 Passed |
' P0000432 | Management Module 4 112-21-2020 40.00 | 0.00 Passed |
' P0000433 | Management Module 5 112-21-2020 40.00 | 0.00 Passed |
' P0000436  Management Module 1 112-17-2020 80.00 = 0.00 Passed |
' P0000292 | Policy Formulation Independent Study Program 112-15-2020 6.00 | 000 Passed |
2020 Pass/Complete: 244.02
1 C0000002 | Firearms Proficiency 2 112-01-2019 1.00 | 0.00 Passed |
1 C0000003 | Arrest Control/ Defensive Tactics 112-01-2019 100 | 0.00 Passed |
' M0000359 | Agency Continuing Education Training 112-01-2019 100 | 0.00 Passed |
' C0000001 | Firearms Proficiency 1 . 6-01-2019 1.00 | 0.00 Passed |
1 C0000004 | Less Lethal Weapon Proficiency | 6-01-2019 1.00 | 0.00 Passed |




MAR 22,2021 Nevada Commission on POST Page: 2
07:46AM Employee Profile
Bledsoe, Daniel N. (13106)

1 C0000005 | Use of Force Policy Review | 6-01-2019 1.00 | 000 Passed |
2019 Pass/Complete: 6.00

1 C0000002 | Firearms Proficiency 2 112-01-2018 1.00 | 0.00 Passed

' C0000003 | Arrest Control/ Defensive Tactics 112-01-2018 1.00 | 0.00 Passed

' M0000359 | Agency Continuing Education Training 112-01-2018 1.00 | 0.00 Passed

' C0000001 | Firearms Proficiency 1 . 6-01-2018 1.00 | 0.00 Passed

' C0000004 | Less Lethal Weapon Proficiency | 6-01-2018 1.00 | 0.00 Passed

1 C0000005 | Use of Force Policy Review | 6-01-2018 1.00 | 0.00 Passed ‘
2018 Pass/Complete: 6.00

' C0000001 | Firearms Proficiency 1 112-31-2017 1.00 | 0.00 Passed ‘

1 C0000002 | Firearms Proficiency 2 112-31-2017 1.00 | 0.00 Passed ‘

' C0000003 | Arrest Control/ Defensive Tactics 112-31-2017 1.00 | 0.00 Passed ‘

1 C0000004  Less Lethal Weapon Proficiency 112-31-2017 1.00 | 0.00 Passed ‘

1 C0000005 | Use of Force Policy Review 112-31-2017 1.00 | 0.00 Passed ‘

' M0000359 | Agency Continuing Education Training 112-31-2017 1.00 | 0.00 Passed ‘
2017 Pass/Complete: 6.00

' M0000359 | Agency Continuing Education Training 112-01-2016 1.00 | 0.00 Passed

' C0000002 | Firearms Proficiency 2 1 11-15-2016 1.00 | 0.00 Passed

1 C0000005 | Use of Force Policy Review 111-01-2016 1.00 | 0.00 Passed

1 C0000003 | Arrest Control/ Defensive Tactics 111-01-2016 1.00 | 0.00 Passed

1 C0000004 | Less Lethal Weapon Proficiency - 8-01-2016 1.00 | 0.00 Passed

' C0000001 | Firearms Proficiency 1 | 6-01-2016 1.00 | 0.00 Passed ‘
2016 Pass/Complete: 6.00

1 C0000003 | Arrest Control/ Defensive Tactics 112-31-2015 001 | 15.00 |Completed

' M0000359 | Agency Continuing Education Training 112-01-2015 1.00 | 15.00 Passed

1 C0000002 | Firearms Proficiency 2 111-15-2015 1.00 | 15.00 Passed

1 C0000005 | Use of Force Policy Review 111-01-2015 1.00 | 15.00 Passed

1 C0000004 | Less Lethal Weapon Proficiency - 8-01-2015 0.01 | 15.00 Completed

' C0000001 | Firearms Proficiency 1 | 6-01-2015 1.00 | 15.00 Passed ‘
2015 Pass/Complete: 4.02

' M0000359 | Agency Continuing Education Training 112-01-2014 1.00 | 0.00 Passed

1 C0000002 | Firearms Proficiency 2 1 11-15-2014 1.00 | 0.00 Passed

1 C0000003 | Arrest Control/ Defensive Tactics 111-01-2014 1.00 | 0.00 Passed

1 C0000005 | Use of Force Policy Review 111-01-2014 1.00 | 0.00 Passed

1 C0000004 | Less Lethal Weapon Proficiency - 8-01-2014 1.00 | 0.00 Passed

1 C0000001 | Firearms Proficiency 1 | 6-01-2014 1.00 | 0.00 Passed ‘
2014 Pass/Complete: 6.00

1 C0000002 | Firearms Proficiency 2 112-01-2013 4.00 | 0.00 Passed ‘

' M0000359 | Agency Continuing Education Training 112-01-2013 456.50 | 0.00 Passed ‘

' P0760156 | Respond to Critical Incident 1 11-04-2013 700 | 0.00 Passed |

1 C0000005 | Use of Force Policy Review 111-01-2013 2.00 | 0.00 |Passed ‘
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1 C0000004 | Less Lethal Weapon Proficiency | 8-01-2013 6.00 = 0.00 |[Passed |

' C0000001 | Firearms Proficiency 1 | 6-01-2013 4.00 | 0.00 Passed ‘

'P0760732  Northwestern University School of Police and Comma ~ 5-10-2013 40000  0.00 Passed ‘
2013 Pass/Complete: 879.50

1 C0000002 | Firearms Proficiency 2 112-01-2012 4.00 | 0.00 |Passed ‘

' C0000003 | Arrest Control/ Defensive Tactics 112-01-2012 8.00 | 0.00 Passed ‘

' M0000359 | Agency Continuing Education Training 112-01-2012 60.00 ~ 0.00 |Passed ‘

1 C0000004  Less Lethal Weapon Proficiency - 8-01-2012 6.00 = 0.00 Passed ‘

' C0000001 | Firearms Proficiency 1 | 6-01-2012 4.00 | 0.00 Passed ‘

1 C0000005 | Use of Force Policy Review | 5-25-2012 2.00 | 0.00 |Passed ‘

' P0760961 | Use of Force - Policy Training | 5-25-2012 400 | 0.00 Passed ‘

' P0760547 | 1AB School | 5-24-2012 1800 | 0.00 Passed |
2012 Pass/Complete: 106.00

| P0760426 | EEOC for Supervisors 11-05-2009 700 = 0.00 |[Passed |

' P0760508 | FTEP Initial Certification 110-29-2009 20.00 = 0.00 |[Passed |

' P0760060  ICS Application for Officers/Sergeants | 6-21-2009 400 | 0.00 Passed ‘

' P0760799 | Preventing Discrimination and Harassment | 3-24-2009 350 | 0.00 Passed ‘
2009 Pass/Complete: 34.50

' P0168005 | Plagues, Police & Public Health: Forensic Epidem | 6-23-2006 6.50 | 0.00 Passed |
2006 Pass/Complete: 6.50

' B1440001 | Las Vegas Metro Category | Academy - 6-01-2000 825.00 | 0.00 Passed ‘

' S000001  Category | State Certification Examination - 5-31-2000 0.00 | 91.20 Passed ‘
2000 Pass/Complete: 825.00
Total Pass/Complete: 2,209.54
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I. REGULARLY SCHEDULED MEETING AGENDA ITEMS

7. DISCUSSION, PUBLIC COMMENT, AND FOR POSOIBLE ACTION,
Request from the Sparks Police Department for an Executive Certificate for their
employee Chief Chris Crawforth.






State of Nevada - POST

Professional Certificate Application

POST ID# |23185

Officer's Name
Crawforth Christopher F

Select the Professional Certificate and choose the applicant's qualifications for the certificate.
All officer's hours of POST training used to meet the requirements must be entered into the POST database before
submitting this application. (use the POST Professional Training OR Annual Compliance Formatta form).

O Intermediate (NAC 289.240)

O Advanced (NAC 289.250)

O Supervisor (NAC 289.255)

O Management (NAC 289.260)

@ Executive (NAC 289.270)

Meets the following requirements:

Has an Intermediate Certificate and meets the following requirements:

Meets the following requirements:

Has Advanced and Supervisor Certificates and meets the following:

Has a Management Certificate and meets the following:

6 yrs (1 Exec) exp., supervise 2 mgrs, head of agency/div./bureau, 200 hrs adv mgmt {

Click the Attachments button to submit Only the following documents as REQUIRED:
> Intermediate & Advanced - copy of degree or proof of required credits (if no degree)
> Management - a letter confirming job level, org. chart
> Executive - a letter confirming job level, org. chart, and proof of 200 hrs. advanced managemet training

Additional Information or comments:

By electronically signing and submitting this form, you attest that the applicant meets the requirements for the
certificate applied for as set out in the Nevada Administrative Code that is referenced next to the certificate selected.

Submitters Name:

Submitters Phone: Submitters E-Mail:

Jennifer Morehead

(775) 353-2241 jmorehead(@cityofsparks.us

Submission number: 191447

**** This Section is for POST Approval ONLY **** Do NOT Enter in this Section ****

Education Credit Hours

Date Achieved

) Approved By:

Comments:

Certification Date: | //

POST Professional Certificate Application
Revised 7/15/2015
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K‘ s P D'E'I' G:E Chris Crawforth, Chief of Police

Nevada POST Commission March 1, 2021

POST Commission,

| am writing to request your consideration of my application for an Executive Certificate. The letter of
recommendation must be signed by the agency administrator, which is currently myself.

I have been employed with Sparks Police as a Sworn officers since 2004 and was employed as a sworn
officer with the State of Arizona prior to that, starting in 2000. | have been the Chief for Sparks Police
since November 9, 2020 and was the Deputy Chief overseeing Investigations, Administration and
Internal Affairs from September 5, 2019 till November 9, 2020. | received my Masters Degree in
Criminal Justice Administration in 2015 and attended the PERF SMIP in 2019 to achieve the 200 hours of

Advanced Management Courses.

| have included the contact information for Sparks City Manager Neil Krutz if needed.

Neil Krutz,

City Manager, Sparks, NV
krutz@cityofsparks.us
775-353-2310

Thank you for your time and consideration.

Thank you,

Chris Crawfo

Chief of Police

Sparks Police Department
775-842-2063
ccrawforth@cityofsparks.us

"Where Community Comes Finot"

1701 E. Prater Way, Sparks, NV 89434 - P 775.353.2279 - F 775.353.2436 - SparksPolice.com
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MAR 22,2021 Nevada Commission on POST
07:51AM

Employee Profile

Page: 1

Crawforth, Christopher F. (23185)

Employment Summary

Sparks PD - Active Total Service: 16 Years 222 Days

Hired: 8-13-2004 Last Action: 8-13-2004 Hired

Assignment: Pos/Rank:

Level: Supervisor Class:
Shift: :

Certification

Date Status Certified Expires Probation Cert#
' Professional: Management \
. 2-18-2020  Active 1-20-2008 |
| Professional: Supervisor \
. 4-17-2017  Active 4-17-2017 |
' Professional: Advanced |
~ 3-07-2007  Active 3-07-2007 |
' Professional: Intermediate \
~ 3-07-2007  Active 3-07-2007 |
' Basic: Category | |
. 1-18-2005  Active 1-18-2005 |
‘ Training ‘
Course Title Date Hours Score Status
' C0000001 | Firearms Proficiency 1 1 12-07-2020 1.00 | 0.00 Passed |
1 C0000002 | Firearms Proficiency 2 112-07-2020 1.00 | 0.00 Passed |
1 C0000003 | Arrest Control/ Defensive Tactics 112-07-2020 100 | 0.00 Passed |
1 C0000004 | Less Lethal Weapon Proficiency 112-07-2020 100 | 0.00 Passed |
1 C0000005 | Use of Force Policy Review 1 12-07-2020 1.00 | 0.00 Passed |
' M0000359 | Agency Continuing Education Training 1 12-07-2020 100 | 0.00 Passed |
' P2440183 | Implicit Bias | 5-18-2020 1.00 | 0.00 Passed |
| P2440204 | Officer Well-Being | 5-18-2020 1.00 | 0.00 Passed |
' P2440210 | Interacting with the Mentally Iil as a First Respo | 5-18-2020 1.00 = 0.00 Passed |
' P2440095 | Racial Profiling Part 1 | 5-13-2020 1.00 | 000 Passed |
' P2440154  De-Escalation and Minimizing Use of Force | 5-13-2020 200 | 000 Passed |
' P2440097 | Human Trafficking: Part 1 | 5-07-2020 200 | 000 |[Passed |

2020 Pass/Complete: 14.00

1 C0000003 | Arrest Control/ Defensive Tactics 112-04-2019 1.00 | 0.00 Passed
1 C0000004 | Less Lethal Weapon Proficiency 112-04-2019 1.00 | 0.00 Passed
1 C0000005 | Use of Force Policy Review 1 12-04-2019 1.00 | 0.00 Passed
' M0000359 | Agency Continuing Education Training 1 12-04-2019 1.00 | 0.00 Passed
' C0000001 | Firearms Proficiency 1 111-19-2019 1.00 | 0.00 Passed
1 C0000002 | Firearms Proficiency 2 110-09-2019 1.00 | 0.00 Passed
' P0000292 | Policy Formulation Independent Study Program | 8-19-2019 6.00 | 0.00 Passed
' P0000432 | Management Module 4 | 6-26-2019 40.00 | 0.00 Passed |
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' P0000433 | Management Module 5 | 6-26-2019 40.00 | 000 Passed |
' P0000431 | Management Module 2 | 6-19-2019 74.00 | 0.00 |Passed ‘
2019 Pass/Complete: 166.00
' C0000001 | Firearms Proficiency 1 112-19-2018 1.00 | 0.00 Passed ‘
' C0000002 | Firearms Proficiency 2 112-19-2018 1.00 | 0.00 Passed ‘
' C0000003 | Arrest Control/ Defensive Tactics 112-19-2018 1.00 | 0.00 Passed ‘
' C0000004 | Less Lethal Weapon Proficiency 112-19-2018 1.00 | 0.00 Passed ‘
1 C0000005 | Use of Force Policy Review 112-19-2018 1.00 | 0.00 Passed ‘
' M0000359 | Agency Continuing Education Training 112-19-2018 1.00 | 0.00 Passed ‘
' P2080023 | Security Awareness Training | 2-14-2018 1.00 | 0.00 Passed ‘
2018 Pass/Complete: 7.00
| C0000001 | Firearms Proficiency 1 112-19-2017 1.00 | 000 Passed |
1 C0000002 | Firearms Proficiency 2 112-19-2017 1.00 | 0.00 Passed ‘
1 C0000003 | Arrest Control/ Defensive Tactics 112-19-2017 1.00 | 0.00 Passed ‘
1 C0000004 | Less Lethal Weapon Proficiency 112-19-2017 1.00 | 0.00 Passed ‘
1 C0000005 | Use of Force Policy Review 112-19-2017 1.00 | 0.00 Passed ‘
' M0000359 | Agency Continuing Education Training 112-19-2017 1.00 | 0.00 Passed ‘
' P0000436  Management Module 1 | 9-22-2017 80.00 ~ 0.00 |Passed ‘
' P0000260 | POST First-Line Supervisor Program | 4-07-2017 80.00 = 0.00 |Passed |
2017 Pass/Complete: 166.00
1 C0000001 | Firearms Proficiency 1 12-28-2016 1.00 | 000 Passed |
' C0000002 | Firearms Proficiency 2 1 12-28-2016 1.00 | 0.00 Passed ‘
1 C0000003 | Arrest Control/ Defensive Tactics 112-28-2016 1.00 | 0.00 Passed ‘
1 C0000004 | Less Lethal Weapon Proficiency 112-28-2016 1.00 | 0.00 Passed ‘
1 C0000005 | Use of Force Policy Review 1 12-28-2016 1.00 | 0.00 Passed ‘
' M0000359 | Agency Continuing Education Training 1 12-28-2016 1.00 | 0.00 Passed ‘
2016 Pass/Complete: 6.00
1 C0000003 | Arrest Control/ Defensive Tactics 12-30-2015 1.00 | 000 Passed |
1 C0000004  Less Lethal Weapon Proficiency 112-30-2015 1.00 | 0.00 Passed ‘
1 C0000005 | Use of Force Policy Review 112-30-2015 1.00 | 0.00 Passed ‘
' M0000359 | Agency Continuing Education Training 112-30-2015 1.00 | 0.00 Passed ‘
' C0000001 | Firearms Proficiency 1 112-29-2015 1.00 | 0.00 Passed ‘
1 C0000002 | Firearms Proficiency 2 112-29-2015 1.00 | 0.00 Passed ‘
| P1470045 | Below 100 | 6-25-2015 400 | 000 Passed |
2015 Pass/Complete: 10.00
' C0000002 | Firearms Proficiency 2 112-31-2014 1.00 | 000 Passed |
1 C0000003 | Arrest Control/ Defensive Tactics 112-31-2014 1.00 | 0.00 Passed ‘
1 C0000005 | Use of Force Policy Review 112-31-2014 1.00 | 0.00 Passed ‘
1 C0000004 | Less Lethal Weapon Proficiency 112-31-2014 1.00 | 0.00 Passed ‘
' M0000359 | Agency Continuing Education Training 112-31-2014 1.00 | 0.00 Passed ‘
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| C0000001 | Firearms Proficiency 1 1 12-30-2014 1.00 | 000 Passed |
2014 Pass/Complete: 6.00

1 C0000002 | Firearms Proficiency 2 111-12-2013 800 | 0.00 |[Passed |

' C0000001 | Firearms Proficiency 1 | 3-27-2013 8.00 | 0.00 Passed ‘

' M0000359 | Agency Continuing Education Training - 1-31-2013 20.00 | 0.00 Passed ‘

' C0000003 | Arrest Control/ Defensive Tactics - 1-30-2013 8.00 | 0.00 Passed ‘

' C0000004 | Less Lethal Weapon Proficiency - 1-29-2013 8.00 | 0.00 Passed ‘

1 C0000005 | Use of Force Policy Review - 1-29-2013 050 | 0.00 Passed ‘
2013 Pass/Complete: 52.50

1 C0000004 | Less Lethal Weapon Proficiency 112-19-2012 030 | 0.00 Passed ‘

' M0000359 | Agency Continuing Education Training 112-11-2012 400 | 0.00 Passed ‘

' C0000002 | Firearms Proficiency 2 110-01-2012 8.00 | 0.00 Passed ‘

' C0000001 | Firearms Proficiency 1 | 5-09-2012 8.00 | 0.00 Passed ‘

1 C0000003 | Arrest Control/ Defensive Tactics | 2-02-2012 3.00 | 0.00 Passed ‘

1 C0000004 | Less Lethal Weapon Proficiency - 1-30-2012 1.00 | 0.00 Passed ‘

1 C0000003 | Arrest Control/ Defensive Tactics - 1-30-2012 400 | 0.00 Passed ‘

1 C0000005 | Use of Force Policy Review - 1-30-2012 030 | 0.00 Passed ‘
2012 Pass/Complete: 28.60

'P0010092 | Evidential Breath Testing -Operator Re-Cert. | 5-26-2011 200 | 0.00 Passed |
2011 Pass/Complete: 2.00

'P1210003 | Grievances, Arbitration & Past Practices | 9-24-2010 1250 | 0.00 Passed |

' M2220003 | Forensic Interviewing of Children - 9-17-2010 11.75 | 0.00 Passed ‘

'P1210010 | Public Safety Union Leadership:StrategiesTips&Ins | 2-26-2010 1250 | 0.00 Passed ‘

' P0000341 | ARIDE - 1-26-2010 16.00 | 0.00 Passed |
2010 Pass/Complete: 52.75

' P0100078 | Evidential Breath Testing Operator | 5-20-2009 400 | 000 Passed |
2009 Pass/Complete: 4.00

' P0000038 | Drug Recognition Expert Recertification 12-19-2008 8.00 | 0.00 Passed |

' P0010088 | Interview and Interrogation 1 12-12-2008 40.00 | 0.00 Passed ‘
2008 Pass/Complete: 48.00

| P0020009 | Force on Force Instructor Course 110-17-2007 30.00 | 0.00 Passed |

' P0128003  Domestic Violence/Sexual Assault Investigations | 4-25-2007 8.00 | 0.00 |Passed ‘
2007 Pass/Complete: 38.00

' P0000011 | Drug Recognition Expert Instructors School 12-01-2006 4000 | 000 Passed |

'P0128001  Domestic Violence / Sexual Assault Investigations | 3-21-2006 8.00 | 0.00 |Passed ‘
2006 Pass/Complete: 48.00

' P0000075 | Drug Recognition Expert | 7-21-2005 80.00 | 0.00 Passed ‘
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' P0100078 | Evidential Breath Testing Operator | 2-18-2005 2.00 | 0.00 Passed
2005 Pass/Complete: 82.00

'B1550001 | Reno/Sparks Category | Academy 112-16-2004 | 552.00 | 0.00 Passed

' S000001 ' Category | State Certification Examination | 12-08-2004 2.00 | 8560 |Passed

' P0100078 | Evidential Breath Testing Operator | 12-08-2004 4.00 | 0.00 |Passed

' P0000014 | The Bullet Proof Mind - Psychological Survival 10-08-2004 8.00 | 0.00 |Passed

2004 Pass/Complete: 566.00

Total Pass/Complete: 1,296.85
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Re: 2019 SMIP Program — PoLicE EXECUTIVE
RESEARCH FORUM

This document outlines the areas of instruction addressed at the
Senior Management Institute for Police (SMIP), a leadership
development program administered by the Police Executive Research Forum (PERF) since 1980.
SMIP is a demanding and fast-paced three-week residential program designed for the up-and-
coming leaders in law enforcement today. Through the case-study method, classroom lectures,
interactive discussions, and extensive pre-session reading, participants are exposed to successful
private sector concepts and principals that are applicable to the leadership and management of
law enforcement agencies. SMIP’s faculty members include currently affiliated professors from:
MIT, Harvard, Johns Hopkins, Tufts, University of South FL, West Point, University of SC,
Simmons College, and other top-tier schools. Additional instructors are among the most
respected and highly regarded law enforcement chief executives in the United States and the
United Kingdom.

Nowhere, other than at SMIP, is there such an assemblage of the best professors from the
nation’s top Schools of Business, Law, and Government teaching in a multi-week setting
specifically for the uppermost levels of the law enforcement community. This coupled with
lectures and the sharing of best practices and successful strategies by experienced police chief
executives, aimed at increasing the professionalism of policing, makes SMIP a one-of-a-kind
experience for attendees.

The following 16 instructional areas are covered during 27 classroom hours of lecture and

discussion dedicated to the overall study of Management and Leadership.
® Successful Corporate Strategies;

Strategy in the Public Sector;

Bringing About Organizational Change;

Cultural Aspects of Change;

Internal/External Communications;

Strategic Partnerships and Networks of Capacity;

Systems Thinking;

Measuring Agency Performance;

Recognizing Value Provided by an Agency;

Aligning Systems and Strategies;

Regulatory Reform;

Innovation — Especially Under Fiscal Constraints;

Information Management;

Crisis Decision Making/Leadership Under Pressure;

Maintaining Expectations;

Risk Control.



The remaining topics that are covered, and the 57 hours dedicated to them, during the overall 84
hours of classroom instruction, include:
e Labor Negotiation — Analysis and Techniques; 12 hours
Persuasion: 6 hours
Media Relations: 3 hours
Creating and Maintaining a Diverse Workforce; 6 hours
Implicit Bias; 3 hours
Domestic Terrorism and Cyber-Crime; 3 hours
Police Ethics; 6 hours
Managing Critical Incidents; 3 hours
Reengineering Police Use of Force; 6 hours
Executive Development; 3 hours
Media Relations; 3 hours
e Chief Executive Perspectives on Law Enforcement’s Most Pressing Concerns; 3 hours

Participants are assigned to various study groups. In one venue, groups are assigned to conduct
mock labor negotiations. In another, they meet each morning before class to engage in group-
discussions relative to the case studies presented in class that day. This group work accounts for
a minimum of 30 hours. ’

Reading assignments prior to each day of the program include case studies, chapters of textbooks
. and other significant reading. It is PERF’s expectation that SMIP represents approximately 100
hours of reading. Classroom instruction, group study and reading combined, equates to
approximately 214 hours of commitment.
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I. REGULARLY SCHEDULED MEETING AGENDA ITEMS

8. DISCUSSION, PUBLIC COMMENT, AND FOR POSSIBLE ACTION,
Request from the Nevada Department of Public Safety for an Executive Certificate for
their employee Major James T. Simpson.






State of Nevada - POST

Professional Certificate Application

POST ID# |20231

Officer's Name

Simpson James T

Select the Professional Certificate and choose the applicant's qualifications for the certificate.
All officer's hours of POST training used to meet the requirements must be entered into the POST database before
submitting this application. (use the POST Professional Training OR Annual Compliance Formatta form).

O Intermediate (NAC 289.240)

O Advanced (NAC 289.250)

O Supervisor (NAC 289.255)

O Management (NAC 289.260)

@ Executive (NAC 289.270)

Meets the following requirements:

Has an Intermediate Certificate and meets the following requirements:

Meets the following requirements:

Has Advanced and Supervisor Certificates and meets the following:

Has a Management Certificate and meets the following:

6 yrs (1 Exec) exp., supervise 2 mgrs, head of agency/div./bureau, 200 hrs adv mgmt {

Click the Attachments button to submit Only the following documents as REQUIRED:
> Intermediate & Advanced - copy of degree or proof of required credits (if no degree)
> Management - a letter confirming job level, org. chart
> Executive - a letter confirming job level, org. chart, and proof of 200 hrs. advanced managemet training

Additional Information or comments:

By electronically signing and submitting this form, you attest that the applicant meets the requirements for the
certificate applied for as set out in the Nevada Administrative Code that is referenced next to the certificate selected.

Submitters Name: Submitters Phone: Submitters E-Mail:
Tanya Drew (775) 687-2403 tdrew(@dps.state.nv.us

Submission number: 192965

**** This Section is for POST Approval ONLY **** Do NOT Enter in this Section ****

Education Credit Hours

Date Achieved

) Approved By:

Comments:

Certification Date: | //

POST Professional Certificate Application
Revised 7/15/2015

rng



Steve Sisolak George Togliatti

Governor ﬁ? J Nevada D ﬂpalf {ment Qf Director
q 3 3 Pu bl 1C safet Sheri Brueggemann
DEDICATION PRIDE SERVICE Deputy Director
Nevada Highway Patrol e C I penter
Colonel
Headquarters
555 Waght Way
Carson City, Nevada 89711
Telephone (775) 687-5300 / FFax (775) 684-4379
Memorandum
DATE: March 11, 2021
TO: Nevada Peace Officers Standards and Training (POST)
FROM: Colonel Anne Carpenter

SUBJECT: NV POST Executive Certificate

The purpose of this memorandum is to submit Major James T. Simpson, POST
Identification number 20231, for the Nevada POST Executive Cettificate. Major
Simpson is the Deputy Chief over both the Nevada Highway Patrol’s Northern
Commands (West and East).

Major Simpson has met all the requirements. He has served as the been in the role of
Major since September 21, 2020 and prior to that he served as a captain for the
highway patrol since March 11, 2019. He has supervised two or more “Management
Level Position” employees since that time, March of 2019.

He possesses the following Nevada POST certificates: Intermediate - August 28,
2007, Advanced - August 28, 2007, Supervisory - April 20, 2010 and Management -
August 26, 2010. He has also attended the NV Certified Public Managers course and
Northwestern School of Police Staff and Command.

Thank you for your time and consideration, if you have any further questions ot

ch at (775) 684-4556 or gtogliatti@dps.state.nv.us

Capitol Police « Office of Criminal Justice Assistance * Emergency Management/Homeland Sccurin
* State bFire Magshal * Records, Communscatons and Complianee « Highway Patrol » Imyestigations © Parole and Probation
L) i =
* Office of Professional Responsibihiny « Office of Traffic Safety » Trauning « Office of Cyvber Defense Coordinaton

* Emergency Response Comnmussion
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SCHOOL OF

PROFESSIONAL STUDIES

Northwestern

339 East Chicago Avenue
Chicago, Illinois 60611-3008
(312) 503-6951

ACADEMIC TRANSCRIPT

Name (Last, First, Middle) SOC.SEC#

. Center for Public
Simpson, James T. Safety
DEGREE GRANTED: YEAR:

Police Staff &
Command
MAJOR FIELD: Minor Field
Course Qtr. Course Qtr.
Dept. No. Title of Course Hrs. Grade | Dept. No. Title of Course Hrs. Grade
Class Dates: 01/07/2013 - 05/10/2013
ACCT 250 Managerial Accounting 4 B
ORG_BEH 301 Organizational Behavior 4 A
ORG_BEH 367 Strategic Planning & 4 A
Management
PSYCH 222 Psychology of Training & 4 A
Development
ORG_BEH 309 Human Resource Management 4 B+
ORG_BEH 380-1 Current Issues in Management 4 A
PSYCH 306 Psychology of Personnel Methods 4 A
ORG_BEH 391-1 Leadership and Decision Making 4 B-
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01:24PM

Nevada Commission on POST
Employee Profile

Page: 1

Simpson, James T. (20231)

Employment Summary

NV Dept of Public Safety

- Active

Total Service:

17 Years 120 Days

Hired: 12-01-2003 Last Action: 12-01-2003 Hired
Assignment: Pos/Rank:
Level: Executive Class:
Shift: .
Certification
Date Status Certified Expires Probation Cert#
' Professional: Management \
. 8-26-2010  Active 8-26-2010
' Professional: Supervisor |
| 4-20-2010  Active 4-20-2010
' Professional: Advanced \
. 8-28-2007  Active 8-28-2007
' Professional: Intermediate |
. 8-28-2007  Active 8-28-2007
' Basic: Category | \
| 3-12-2004  Active 3-12-2004
‘ Training ‘
Course Title Date Hours Score Status
' C0000001 | Firearms Proficiency 1 1 12-31-2020 1.00 | 0.00 Passed
1 C0000002 | Firearms Proficiency 2 1 12-31-2020 1.00 | 0.00 Passed
1 C0000003 | Arrest Control/ Defensive Tactics 112-31-2020 1.00 | 0.00 Passed
1 C0000004 | Less Lethal Weapon Proficiency 112-31-2020 1.00 | 0.00 Passed
1 C0000005 | Use of Force Policy Review 1 12-31-2020 1.00 | 0.00 Passed
' M0000359 | Agency Continuing Education Training 1 12-31-2020 1.00 | 0.00 Passed
2020 Pass/Complete: 6.00
' C0000001 | Firearms Proficiency 1 112-31-2019 1.00 | 0.00 Passed
1 C0000002 | Firearms Proficiency 2 112-31-2019 1.00 | 0.00 Passed
1 C0000003 | Arrest Control/ Defensive Tactics 112-31-2019 1.00 | 0.00 Passed
1 C0000004 | Less Lethal Weapon Proficiency 112-31-2019 1.00 | 0.00 Passed
1 C0000005 | Use of Force Policy Review 112-31-2019 1.00 | 0.00 Passed
' M0000359 | Agency Continuing Education Training 112-31-2019 1.00 | 0.00 Passed
' P1470046 | Administrative Investigations 110-16-2019 8.00 | 0.00 Passed
2019 Pass/Complete: 14.00
' C0000001 | Firearms Proficiency 1 112-31-2018 1.00 | 0.00 Passed
1 C0000002 | Firearms Proficiency 2 112-31-2018 1.00 | 0.00 Passed
1 C0000003 | Arrest Control/ Defensive Tactics 112-31-2018 1.00 | 0.00 Passed
€SS Lethal VWeapon Froriciency =o'~ . . asse
' C0000004 | Less Lethal W Profici 112-31-2018 1.00 | 0.00 Passed
se of Force Folicy rneview -o'l- . . asse
' C0000005 | Use of Force Policy Revi 112-31-2018 1.00 | 0.00 Passed
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' M0000359 | Agency Continuing Education Training 112-31-2018 1.00 | 0.00 Passed ‘
2018 Pass/Complete: 6.00
1 C0000001 | Firearms Proficiency 1 112-31-2017 1.00 | 000 Passed |
1 C0000002 | Firearms Proficiency 2 112-31-2017 1.00 | 0.00 Passed ‘
' C0000003 | Arrest Control/ Defensive Tactics 112-31-2017 1.00 | 0.00 Passed ‘
' C0000004 | Less Lethal Weapon Proficiency 112-31-2017 1.00 | 0.00 Passed ‘
' C0000005 | Use of Force Policy Review 112-31-2017 1.00 | 0.00 Passed ‘
' M0000359 | Agency Continuing Education Training 112-31-2017 1.00 | 0.00 Passed ‘
2017 Pass/Complete: 6.00
' C0000001 | Firearms Proficiency 1 112-31-2016 1.00 | 0.00 Passed
1 C0000002 | Firearms Proficiency 2 112-31-2016 1.00 | 0.00 Passed
' C0000003 | Arrest Control/ Defensive Tactics 112-31-2016 1.00 | 0.00 Passed
1 C0000004  Less Lethal Weapon Proficiency 112-31-2016 1.00 | 0.00 Passed
1 C0000005 | Use of Force Policy Review 112-31-2016 1.00 | 0.00 Passed
' M0000359 | Agency Continuing Education Training 112-31-2016 1.00 | 0.00 Passed
' P2080020  Sovereigns and Anti-Government Movements | 2-24-2016 3.00 | 0.00 Passed
' P1470065 | The Islamic State of Iraq and Al Sham | 2-24-2016 8.00 | 0.00 |Passed
2016 Pass/Complete: 17.00
| C0000001 | Firearms Proficiency 1 112-31-2015 1.00 | 000 Passed |
1 C0000002 | Firearms Proficiency 2 112-31-2015 1.00 | 0.00 Passed ‘
1 C0000003 | Arrest Control/ Defensive Tactics 112-31-2015 1.00 | 0.00 Passed ‘
' C0000004 | Less Lethal Weapon Proficiency 112-31-2015 1.00 | 0.00 Passed ‘
1 C0000005 | Use of Force Policy Review 112-31-2015 1.00 | 0.00 Passed ‘
' M0000359 | Agency Continuing Education Training 112-31-2015 1.00 | 0.00 Passed ‘
' P1470024  Domestic Terrorism | 9-16-2015 8.00 | 0.00 Passed ‘
' P0000496  Blue Courage- peace officer | 9-01-2015 16.00 = 0.00 Passed ‘
2015 Pass/Complete: 30.00
| C0000001 | Firearms Proficiency 1 112-31-2014 1.00 | 000 Passed |
1 C0000002 | Firearms Proficiency 2 112-31-2014 1.00 | 0.00 Passed ‘
1 C0000003 | Arrest Control/ Defensive Tactics 112-31-2014 1.00 | 0.00 Passed ‘
1 C0000004  Less Lethal Weapon Proficiency 112-31-2014 1.00 | 0.00 Passed ‘
1 C0000005 | Use of Force Policy Review 112-31-2014 1.00 | 0.00 Passed ‘
' M0000359 | Agency Continuing Education Training 112-31-2014 1.00 | 0.00 Passed ‘
'P0010127 | Terrorism Liaison Officer 110-27-2014 8.00 | 0.00 Passed |
2014 Pass/Complete: 14.00
| P1470045 | Below 100 | 11-06-2013 400 | 0.00 Passed |
' P1470046  Administrative Investigations 110-30-2013 8.00 | 0.00 Passed ‘
' P0010144 | Intoxilyzer 8000 Certification Course | 9-17-2013 400 | 0.00 Passed |
'P0100078 | Evidential Breath Testing Operator | 9-17-2013 400 | 0.00 Passed |
1 C0000002 | Firearms Proficiency 2 | 9-11-2013 4.00 | 0.00 Passed ‘
' P0000341 | ARIDE | 8-02-2013 16.00 | 0.00 Passed |
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1 C0000003 | Arrest Control/ Defensive Tactics | 6-26-2013 250 | 0.00 Passed
1 C0000004  Less Lethal Weapon Proficiency | 6-26-2013 500 | 0.00 Passed
1 C0000005 | Use of Force Policy Review | 6-26-2013 050 | 0.00 Passed
' M0000359 | Agency Continuing Education Training | 6-19-2013 8.00 | 0.00 Passed
1 C0000001 | Firearms Proficiency 1 | 5-29-2013 4.00 | 0.00 Passed
2013 Pass/Complete: 60.00
| C0000002 | Firearms Proficiency 2 111-29-2012 4.00 | 0.00 Passed
' P2560001 | Tactical Combat Casualty Care for Law Enforcement | 11-06-2012 8.00 | 0.00 |Passed
' C0000001 | Firearms Proficiency 1 | 6-29-2012 4.00 | 0.00 Passed
' P0000372 | Generation Gap | 5-25-2012 6.00 | 0.00 Passed
1 C0000003 | Arrest Control/ Defensive Tactics | 5-23-2012 9.00 | 0.00 Passed
' C0000004 | Less Lethal Weapon Proficiency | 5-23-2012 500 | 0.00 Passed
1 C0000005 | Use of Force Policy Review | 5-22-2012 2.00 | 0.00 |Passed ‘
2012 Pass/Complete: 38.00
' P0100078 | Evidential Breath Testing Operator 1 11-28-2011 4.00 | 0.00 |Passed |
2011 Pass/Complete: 4.00
' P0000026 | PPFT Administrator Certification Course | 5-19-2010 400 | 000 Passed |
' P0000292 | Policy Formulation Independent Study Program | 5-03-2010 6.00 | 0.00 Passed |
2010 Pass/Complete: 10.00
' P0000260 | POST First-Line Supervisor Program 12-12-2008 80.00 | 0.00 Passed |
2008 Pass/Complete: 80.00
1 S000001 | Category | State Certification Examination | 3-12-2004 2.00 | 9500 Passed |
' B0009003 | DPS In-Lieu Academy South | 3-01-2004 80.00 ~ 0.00 |Passed |
' P0100078 | Evidential Breath Testing Operator | 2-26-2004 400 | 0.00 Passed |
2004 Pass/Complete: 86.00
Total Pass/Complete: 371.00






I. REGULARLY SCHEDULED MEETING AGENDA ITEMS

9.DISCUSSION, PUBLIC COMMENT, AND FOR POSSIBLE ACTION,
Request from the Carson City Sheriff’s Office for an Executive Certificate for their
employee Captain Earl Mays III.






State of Nevada - POST

Professional Certificate Application

POST ID# | 12419

Officer's Name
Mays Earl A 111

Select the Professional Certificate and choose the applicant's qualifications for the certificate.
All officer's hours of POST training used to meet the requirements must be entered into the POST database before
submitting this application. (use the POST Professional Training OR Annual Compliance Formatta form).

O Intermediate (NAC 289.240)

O Advanced (NAC 289.250)

O Supervisor (NAC 289.255)

O Management (NAC 289.260)

@ Executive (NAC 289.270)

Meets the following requirements:

Has an Intermediate Certificate and meets the following requirements:

Meets the following requirements:

Has Advanced and Supervisor Certificates and meets the following:

Has a Management Certificate and meets the following:

6 yrs (1 Exec) exp., supervise 2 mgrs, head of agency/div./bureau, 200 hrs adv mgmt {

Click the Attachments button to submit Only the following documents as REQUIRED:
> Intermediate & Advanced - copy of degree or proof of required credits (if no degree)
> Management - a letter confirming job level, org. chart
> Executive - a letter confirming job level, org. chart, and proof of 200 hrs. advanced managemet training

Additional Information or comments:

By electronically signing and submitting this form, you attest that the applicant meets the requirements for the
certificate applied for as set out in the Nevada Administrative Code that is referenced next to the certificate selected.

Submitters Name:

Submitters Phone: Submitters E-Mail:

Sharon Daniels

(775) 283-7805 sdaniels@carson.org

Submission number: 193184

**** This Section is for POST Approval ONLY **** Do NOT Enter in this Section ****

Education Credit Hours

Date Achieved

) Approved By:

Comments:

Certification Date: | //

POST Professional Certificate Application
Revised 7/15/2015

rng



Ken Furlong

Sheriff
HERIFF'S OFFICE er

911 E. MusserSt. Lo AR S G N BT 775-887-2500

Carson City, NV Y Fax: 775-887-2026

89701

March 29, 2021

TO: State of Nevada
Peace Officers Standards & Training Commission
Carson City, NV

RE: Recommendation for Award of Executive POST Certificate
Lieutenant Earl Mays

From: Sheriff Ken Furlong

It is a pleasure to recommend Lieutenant Earl Mays to be awarded his Executive POST
Certificate from the Nevada POST Commission. Lieutenant Mays has fulfilled all of the
requirements established by the Commission, as well as by this agency, and has very well
earned this recognition.

Lieutenant Mays is an integral member of this organization, providing qualified policy
direction, formulation of policy procedures, and implementation of instructions based on
interpretations of law. Since being promoted to upper level management reporting to the
Sheriff, Lieutenant Mays has taken on the roles of executive direction enforcement
operations, personnel accountability, equipment, and single point of contact for health,
safety and welfare operations. It is noteworthy that his leadership has provided for the
foundations for many of the Carson City Sheriff’s Office programs and critical field
operations. In a very short period of time, Lt. Mays has already taken on manager task
responsibilities for Detention, Operations, and Investigations units. He is a committed and
well educated professional officer.

Lieutenant Mays has achieved greater milestones by devoting time and attention to career
development that has enhanced his own well-being, as well as created an internal and
external mentor role model for others to follow. He is highly respected among his peers
and one of the most effective leaders in the Carson City Sheriff’s Office.

| am fully supportive of Lieutenant Earl Mays’ pursuit of career milestones and strongly
recommend the award of an Executive POST Certificate. Thank you for your consideration.

P

Ken Furlong
Sheriff
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“Aetion, Urgency, Excellence”

j H‘*?RWS OFFICK PERSONNEL ORDER

Issue Date: May 8, 2020
PO#: 20-29
Effective Date:  April 24, 2020
Distribution: All Divisions

Authorization:  Sheriff Ken Furlong

Effective April 24, 2020, SERGEANT EARL MAYS is promoted to LIEUTENANT with
assignment to the Detention Division.

LIEUTENANT E. MAYS will report to Assistant Sheriff Jim Primka or his designee for
specific assignment.

(Employee #2280)

****Per email dated 03/31/21 from SPOC Chief Daniels, Lieutenant Mays will be promoted to Captain
effective 04/24/21


kfloyd
Highlight


TRANSCRIPT EXPLANATION PRINTED ON REVERSE SIDE

UNIVERSITY OF VIRGINIA -
OFFICE OF THE UNIVERSITY REGISTRAR J Earl A Mays, Iii
P.O. BOX 400203 |

CHARLOTTESVILLE, VA 22904-4203 |

www.virginia.edu/registrar | Dato Printed 02/01/2019

COURSE NUMBER COURSE TITLE GRADE CREDITS COURSE NUMBER COURSE TITLE GRADE CREDITS

Issued / Mailed To:
EARL A. MAYS

2811 MCCAULEY RANCH BLVD
RENO, NV 89521

National Id:
Birthdate:

Degrees Conferred

Confer Date: 12/14/2018
Degree: Certificate
Certificate: Criminal Justice Education

Beginning of Undergraduate Record

2018 Fall
School: Continuing & Prof Studies
Certificate: Criminakdustice Edugcation
CJ 3210 Contemporary Issues i LE A+
3400 Fitness in Law Enforcement A+
3690 Public Speaking A
3720 Contemp Issues in Police Media A
3890 Law Enforcement Essentials A
4670 Law Enf Approaches to CT A-
Curr Credits 17.0 Grd Pts 67.100 GPA
Cuml Credits 17.0 Grd Pts 67.100 GPA

End of Undergraduate Record

LdI¥OSNYML LL X 68 SIHL 40 39V4 IHL SSONIV LNIMd 3N TIVINS NI SHVIddV ALISHIAINN IHL 40 SNVN IHL
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Nevada Commission on P.O.S.T.

Mays, Earl A, lli
12419
Carson City SO

Staus Active

Ranic

Level: Management
Class:

Assign

Profile Report

__|) Print thiel

Employment

3/26/1999 Carson City SO Hired

3/25/1999 Winnemucca PD Separated

11/20/1997 Winnemucca PD Hired

11/16/1997 Lovelock PD Separated

3/4/1996 Lovelock PD Hired

Certification

2/14/2011 Professional: Advanced Active 2/14/2011

2/14/2011 Professional: Intermediate Active 2/14/2011

2/14/2011 Professional: Management Active 2/14/2011

3/24/2010 Professional: Supervisor Active 3/24/2010

12/1/1995 Basic: Category | Active 12/1/1995

Training

12/31/2020 | 2020 C0000001 Firearms Proficiency 1 Passed 0.0 1.00

12/31/2020 | 2020 C0000002 Firearms Proficiency 2 Passed 0.0 1.00

12/31/2020 | 2020 €0000003 Arrest Control/ Defensive Tactics Passed 0.0 1.00

12/31/2020 | 2020 €0000004 Less Lethal Weapon Proficiency Passed 0.0 1.00

12/31/2020 | 2020 C0000005 Use of Force Policy Review Passed 0.0 1.00

12/31/2020 | 2020 M0000359 Agency Continuing Education Training Passed 0.0 1.00
2020 Hours 6.00

12/31/2019 (2019 C0000001 Firearms Proficiency 1 Passed 0.0 1.00

12/31/2019 | 2018 C0000002 Firearmns Proficiency 2 Passed 0.0 1.00

12/31/2019 | 2019 C0000003 Arrest Control/ Defensive Tactics Passed 0.0 1.00

12/31/2019 | 2019 C0000004 Less Lethal Weapon Proficiency Passed 0.0 1.00

12/31/2019 | 2019 C0000005 Use of Force Policy Review Passed 0.0 1.00

12/31/2019 2019 M0000359 Agency Continuing Education Training Passed 0.0 1.00

9/3/2019 2018 P1470088 Fusion Liaison Offier 4 hour Condensed Course Passed 0.0 4.00
2019 Hours 10.00

12/31/2018 | 2018 C0000001 Firearms Proficiency 1 Passed 0.0 1.00

12/31/2018 | 2018 C0000002 Firearms Proficiency 2 Passed 0.0 1.00

12/31/2018 | 2018 C0000003 Arrest Control/ Defensive Tactics Passed 0.0 1.00

12/31/2018 | 2018 C0000004 Less Lethal Weapon Proficiency Passed 0.0 1.00

12/31/2018 | 2018 C0000005 Use of Force Policy Review Passed 00 1.00

12/31/2018 | 2018 M0000359 Agency Continuing Education Training Passed 0.0 1.00

6/23/2018 2018 P0022009 Annual Extreme Motor Officer Tr. Challenge Passed 0.0 20.00
2018 Hours 26.00

12/31/2017 | 2017 €0000001 Firearms Proficiency 1 Passed 0.0 1.00

12/31/2017 | 2017 €0000002 Firearms Proficiency 2 Passed 0.0 1.00

12/31/2017 (2017 €0000003 Arrest Control/ Defensive Tactics Passed 0.0 1.00

12/31/2017 | 2017 C0000004 Less Lethal Weapon Proficiency Passed 0.0 1.00




12/31/2017 2017 C0000005 Uise of Force Policy Review Passed 0.0 1,00
12/31/2017 2017 MO0000359 Agency Continuing Education Training Passed 0.0 1.00
12/7/2017 2018 P0000496 Blue Courage- peace officer Passed 0.0 16.00

2017 Hours 22.00
12/31/2016 (2016 C0000005 Use of Force Policy Review Passed 0.0 1.00
12/31/2016 | 2016 M0000359 Agency Continuing Education Training Passed 0.0 1.00
9/9/2016 2016 P0220016 Basic 80-hour Police Motorcycle School Passed 0.0 80.00
7/20/2016 2016 C0000002 Firearms Proficiency 2 Passed 0.0 1.00
6/14/2016 2016 C0000003 Arrest Control/ Defensive Tactics Passed 0.0 1.00
6/14/2016 2016 C0000004 Less Lethal Weapon Proficiency Passed 0.0 1.00
3/9/2016 2016 C0000001 Firearms Proficiency 1 Passed 0.0 1.00

2016 Hours 86.00
12/31/2015 |2015 MO0000359 Agency Continuing Education Training Passed 00 1.00
10/10/2015 | 2015 €0000002 Firearms Proficiency 2 Passed 0.0 1.00
3/24/2015 2015 C€0000003 Arrest Control/ Defensive Tactics Passed 0.0 1.00
3/24/2015 2015 C0000004 Less Lethal Weapon Proficiency Passed 0.0 1.00
3/24/2015 2015 €0000005 Use of Force Policy Review Passed 0.0 1.00
3/7/12015 2015 C0000001 Firearms Proficiency 1 Passed 0.0 1.00

2015 Hours 6.00
7/26/2014 2014 €0000003 Arrest Control/ Defensive Tactics Passed 0.0 1.00
5/3/2014 2014 0000001 Firearms Proficiency 1 Passed 0.0 1.00
4/22/2014 2014 C0000004 Less Lethal Weapon Proficiency Passed 00 1.00
4/22/2014 2014 C0000005 Use of Force Policy Review Passed 0.0 1.00
4/22/2014 2014 MO000359 Agency Continuing Education Training Passed 0.0 1.00
3/26/2014 2014 P0010144 Intoxilyzer 8000 Certification Course Passed 0.0 4.00
31712014 2014 C€0000002 Firearms Proficiency 2 Passed 0.0 1.00

2014 Hours 10.00
10/30/2013 | 2013 MO000359 Agency Continuing Education Training Passed 0.0 15.00
10/9/2013 2013 MO000359 Agency Continuing Education Training Passed 00 9.00
8/21/2013 2014 P2840003 Intemal Affairs Investigation Passed 0.0 24.00
8/14/2013 2013 €0000003 Arrest Control/ Defensive Tactics Passed 0.0 7.00
8/14/2013 2013 C0000004 Less Lethal Weapon Proficiency Passed 0.0 2.00
8/14/2013 2013 C0000005 Use of Force Policy Review Passed 0.0 1.00
6/29/2013 2013 C0000002 Firearms Proficiency 2 Passed 0.0 0.50
4/27/2013 2013 C0000001 Firearms Proficiency 1 Passed 0.0 0.50

2013 Hours 59.00
9/5/2012 2012 C0000003 Arrest Control/ Defensive Taclics Passed 0.0 4.50
9/5/2012 2012 M0000359 Agency Continuing Education Training Passed 0.0 20.00
6/27/2012 2012 C0000004 Less Lethal Weapon Proficiency Passed 0.0 2.00
6/27/2012 2012 C0000005 Use of Force Policy Review Passed 0.0 4.50
6/20/2012 2012 C0000001 Firearms Proficiency 1 Passed 0.0 0.50
4/18/2012 2012 €0000002 Firearms Proficiency 2 Passed 0.0 0.50

2012 Hours 32,00
3/4/2011 |2012 |00000001 Firearms Proficiency 1 Passed 0.0 0.50

2011 Hours 0.50
11/19/2010 | 2010 P1760001 Northem Nevada Gang Symposium Passed 0.0 16.00
2/11/2010 2010 P0000254 Performance Leadership for L.E. Supv. & Managers Passed 0.0 16.00

2010 Hours 32.00
11/13/2009 2009 MO0000033 Defending Law Enforcement Litigation Passed 0.0 1.50
11/13/2009 2009 M0000032 Developments in Vehicle Search & Seizure Passed 0.0 1.00
11/13/2009 2009 M0000034 Predict. & Prev. LE Liability for the Next Decade Passed 0.0 2.50
11/12/2009 2009 M0000035 Intemal Affairs Workshop Passed 0.0 3.00
3/6/2009 2009 P0000260 POST First-Line Supervisor Program Passed 0.0 80.00

2009 Hours 88.00
2/22/2008 I2008 | P0000205 Advanced Investigative Intelligence Workshop Passed i_ 0.0 16.00

2008 Hours 16.00
9/29/2007 2007 P0000186 Document Authentication Passed 0.0 2.00
6/14/2007 2007 P0O000015 Developing Policies and Procedures Passed 0.0 16.00

2007 Hours 18.00
4/5/2008  [2006  [P0000045  [supenvisory Update [Passed | 0.0 24.00

2006 Hours 24.00
12121994 1994  |B1450001 |High Sierra Category | Academy |Passed | 0.0 608.00




12/1/1994 | 1994 15000001 Category | State Certification Examination Passed 770 2.00
1994 Hours 610.00
Total Hours 1045.50

May not reflect most current data

‘ Employment ‘ } CertiﬁcatesJ [ Training [

| Show Employees H Logout i

Copyright 2002-2012, Crown Pointe Technologies. All rights reserved
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I. REGULARLY SCHEDULED MEETING AGENDA ITEMS

10. PUBLIC COMMENT
The Commission may not take action on any matter considered under this item until the
matter is specifically included on an agenda as an action item.






I. REGULARLY SCHEDULED MEETING AGENDA ITEMS

11 & 12. DISCUSOION, PUBLIC COMMENT, AND FOR POSOIBLE ACTION,

Schedule Upcoming Commission Meeting and Adjournment
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